From: Sandon Lettieri <SLettieri@livgov.com>

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 1:15 PM

To: Oelschlager, Patrick T

Subject: RE: Access to North Ore Creek HUC12 parcel data for water quality research
Attachments: Parcels_OreCreek.zip

Hi Pat,

Thanks for sending that along. Attached is a zipped folder containing the parcel data that you requested.
If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Sandon Lettieri

GIS Technician
Livingston County
SLettieri@livgov.com
P: (517) 540 -8780
F: (517) 545 - 9608

From: Oelschlager, Patrick T <poelschl@purdue.edu>

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 1:10 PM

To: Sandon Lettieri <SLettieri@livgov.com>

Subject: [EXT] Re: Access to North Ore Creek HUC12 parcel data for water quality research

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious
origin."

Hi Sandon,

Signed agreement is attached-thanks,
-Pat O.

Pat Oelschlager

M.S. Student/Research Assistant | Landscape and Systems Design
Department of Horticulture & Landscape Architecture | College of Agriculture
Purdue University | 625 Agricultural Mall Drive | HORT Room 204

E-mail: poelschl@purdue.edu

PURDUE i Center for Community &
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From: Sandon Lettieri <SLettieri@livgov.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 3:49 PM

To: Oelschlager, Patrick T <poelschl@purdue.edu>

Subject: RE: Access to North Ore Creek HUC12 parcel data for water quality research

Hi Pat,

No worries on the delay. Attached is the Data Dissemination Agreement for you to review and sign. Once | receive the
signed agreement | will send the data either as an email attachment or via FTP depending on final file size.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Sandon Lettieri

GIS Technician
Livingston County
SLettieri@livgov.com
P: (517) 540 -8780
F: (517) 545 - 9608

From: Oelschlager, Patrick T <poelschl@purdue.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 6:26 PM

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

Sorry for the delay responding- | looked over the agreement and we are glad to sign it. Happy to share the
report/results of the project with you as well.

Please send the copy of the prepared agreement that you'd like me to sign-thanks,
-Pat O.

Pat Oelschlager

M.S. Student/Research Assistant | Landscape and Systems Design
Department of Horticulture & Landscape Architecture| College of Agriculture
Purdue University | 625 Agricultural Mall Drive | HORT Room 204

E-mail: poelschl@purdue.edu

PURDUE

UNIVERSITTYs

Center for Community &
Environmental Design

From: Sandon Lettieri <SLettieri@livgov.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:40 AM




To: Oelschlager, Patrick T <poelschl@purdue.edu>
Subject: RE: Access to North Ore Creek HUC12 parcel data for water quality research

Hi Pat,

| apologize for waiting so long to respond on this. | received your AOI and have put together a dataset. Before providing
the data, | will have to have you sign a data dissemination agreement. If that is fine with you, let me know and | will get
the agreement prepared. That agreement can be viewed at this link, https://www.livgov.com/gis/Documents/DDA-

edit.pdf

Also, would it be possible to get a copy of the report or data that results from this research project?

Thanks,

Sandon Lettieri

GIS Technician
Livingston County
SLettieri@livgov.com
P: (517) 540 -8780
F: (517) 545 - 9608

From: Oelschlager, Patrick T <poelschl@purdue.edu>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 9:07 PM

To: Livingston County Addressing <addressing@livgov.com>

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

Attached is my AOI- it would be great to have the actual parcel boundary shapefiles so | can use those exact
boundaries as model inputs. | need the parcel boundaries as an actual layer in my model and I'd rather use the
existing data to maintain accuracy, instead of having to re-digitize the parcels myself by looking at the
interactive parcel viewer in a separate screen. Let me know if this works, if this is too large of an AOI | may be
able to narrow it down further.

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
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From: Livingston County Addressing <addressing@livgov.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 2:42 PM

To: Oelschlager, Patrick T <poelschi@purdue.edu>; Livingston County Addressing <addressing@livgov.com>
Subject: RE: Access to North Ore Creek HUC12 parcel data for water quality research

Good Afternoon,

It would be best to provide a boundary file for your AOI so that | can come up with a better estimate of parcels needed
for your project. That being said, all of our county parcels are available to view from the interactive parcel viewer only
the map extent at which they are viewable is limited.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Sandon Lettieri

GIS Technician
Livingston County
SLettieri@livgov.com
P: (517) 540 —-8780
F: (517) 545 - 9608

From: Oelschlager, Patrick T <poelschl@purdue.edu>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 12:10 PM

To: Livingston County Addressing <addressing@Ilivgov.com>

Subject: [EXT] Access to North Ore Creek HUC12 parcel data for water quality research

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious
origin."

Hi,

I'm a Master's student at Purdue University working on a research project modelling the optimal placement of
field-edge agricultural conservation practices and their impacts on water quality in the Saginaw Bay
watershed. I've identified the North Ore Creek watershed in Livingston county as a focal area for some
assessments and | need parcel boundaries as one of the inputs for my model.

I would like to access bulk parcel data for the entire North Ore Creek watershed rather than purchase
individual parcels if possible. Please let me know what you need from me to make this happen and whether
there are any fees involved in this data access. I'm happy to provide a boundry file for the study area of
interest.

Also, much of this area is not displaying the majority of parcels on your interactive parcel viewer- do you have
a complete data layer with all parcels within the county or only what's displayed on the parcel viewer?
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Thanks in advance for your help,
-Pat O.

Pat Oelschlager

M.S. Student/Research Assistant| Landscape and Systems Design
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




From: Livingston County FOIA Center <livingstoncountymi@mycusthelp.net>

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 1:37 AM
To: tmiles@livgov.com
Subject: [GovQA] Mentioned on an Activity - 872

K. Kremidas mentioned you on an Activity for Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request/
[REFERENCE_NUMBER]/ Activity: 872

Mention: Timothy Miles Hi - just a reminder this FOIA has been extended and the Sheriff would like to review
responsive documents before | must respond on the due date of 9/9.

Thank you,

Kelly

Activity Information

Activity Assigned Staff: Timothy Miles

Activity Type: Manual Activity: Provide Records

Activity Due Date: 8/26/2021

Activity Details: Please see FOIA request and attachment. Thank you!

Request Information

Assigned Staff: K. Kremidas

Status: Time Extension

Create Date: 8/17/2021 12:42:11 PM

Media Request: Yes

Convict Request: No

Fatality Request: No

Type of Records: Sheriff Records

Date of Occurrence:

Time of Occurrence:

Report Number:

Involved Parties:

Phone Number:

Location:

Case Number:

Record(s) Requested: Livingston County Sheriff’s Office Attn. FOIA Coordinator 150 S Highlander Way Howell, MI 48843
Re: FOIA Request On behalf of Progress Michigan and pursuant to Michigan Freedom of Information Act, M.C.L. § 15.231
et seq., | am requesting the following public records: all communications within the Livingston County Sheriff’s Office,
and in particular from or to Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy, including but not limited to emails and text
messages, from July 1, 2021 through the present date which mention former Detroit Police Chief James Craig, Craig’s
exploratory committee to run for governor, anyone involved in Craig’s exploratory committee or run for governor,
Craig’s recently announced Law Enforcement Action Team (LEAT), or Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy’s recent
statement in support of LEAT. Please include any attachments that were part of these emails or text messages, such as
word documents, spreadsheets, PDFs, pictures, or other types of documents. In addition, please include copies of emails
in which anyone from the Livingston County Sheriff’s Office was “cc-ed” or “bcc-ed.” Pursuant to MCL § 15.234(c), we
are requesting documents in an electronic format if available. If there are any fees for searching or copying these
records, please inform me if the cost will exceed $50.00. However, | would also request a waiver of all fees because the
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disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and the request is limited in scope. If you deny this
request in whole or part, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal to release specific emails and
notify me of the appeal procedures available under the law. When responding to this email, please do so via email, at
erin@progressmichigan.org. Very truly yours, Erin Lodes Progress Michigan

Preferred Method to Receive Records: Electronic via Records Center

All Request Notes:

Login to the system and view your issue by clicking HERE.

This is an auto-generated email and has originated from an unmonitored email account. Please DO NOT REPLY




From: No Reply <livingstoncountymi@mycusthelp.net>

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 1:37 AM
To: no-reply@mycusthelp.com
Subject: [GovQA] Note Added :: R000340-081721

--- Please respond above this line ---

K. Kremidas added a note on Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request / R000340-081721

Note: Timothy Miles Hi - just a reminder this FOIA has been extended and the Sheriff would like to review responsive
documents before | must respond on the due date of 9/9.

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

Record(s) Requested: Livingston County Sheriff’s Office
Attn. FOIA Coordinator

150 S Highlander Way

Howell, MI 48843

Re: FOIA Request

On behalf of Progress Michigan and pursuant to Michigan Freedom of Information Act, M.C.L. § 15.231 et seq., | am
requesting the following public records: all communications within the Livingston County Sheriff’s Office, and in
particular from or to Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy, including but not limited to emails and text messages,
from July 1, 2021 through the present date which mention former Detroit Police Chief James Craig, Craig’s exploratory
committee to run for governor, anyone involved in Craig’s exploratory committee or run for governor, Craig’s recently
announced Law Enforcement Action Team (LEAT), or Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy’s recent statement in
support of LEAT.

Please include any attachments that were part of these emails or text messages, such as word documents,
8



spreadsheets, PDFs, pictures, or other types of documents. In addition, please include copies of emails in which
anyone from the Livingston County Sheriff’s Office was “cc-ed” or “bcc-ed.”

Pursuant to MCL § 15.234(c), we are requesting documents in an electronic format if available. If there are any fees
for searching or copying these records, please inform me if the cost will exceed $50.00. However, | would also request
a waiver of all fees because the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and the request is
limited in scope.

If you deny this request in whole or part, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal to release
specific emails and notify me of the appeal procedures available under the law.

When responding to this email, please do so via email, at erin@progressmichigan.org.

Very truly yours,

Erin Lodes

Progress Michigan

Preferred Method to Receive Records: Electronic via Records Center
All Notes:

Login to the system and view your issue by clicking HERE.

This is an auto-generated email and has originated from an unmonitored email account. Please DO NOT REPLY




From: Livingston County FOIA Center <livingstoncountymi@mycusthelp.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 8:01 AM
To: tmiles@livgov.com
Subject: [GovQA] - Activity Reminder, Due 26/08/2021 - R0O00340-081721 - 872

Reminder that you have an Activity due on 26/08/2021: Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request /
#R000340-081721 - Activity #872

Access the FOIA Center to view the Activity

Activity Information

Activity Assigned Staff: Timothy Miles

Activity Type: Manual Activity: Provide Records

Activity Due Date: 26/08/2021

Activity Details: Please see FOIA request and attachment. Thank you!

Request Information

Assigned Staff: K. Kremidas

Status: Time Extension

Create Date: 17/08/2021 12:42:11 PM

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
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

alerts@talkwalker.com

Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:45 AM
analepa@livgov.com

[Talkwalker Alerts] Alert for “Livingston County"

Tell a Friend

Latest News from our blog: Best text analytics tools & guide
If you like our Alerts, please help us keep this service free by liking and following!

News 10 new results

I

Livingston County Board selects pastor Bill Bolin as Metroparks
representative

...commissioners select pastor Bill Bolin as Livingston County Metroparks
representative Three months after Steve Williams' ... Metropolitan Authority
Board expired, Livingston County's Board of Commissioners selected a new
candidate on Monday to take...

08/23/21 21:13 | United States | eu.livingstondaily.com

GOP gubernatorial hopeful James Craig: | won’t be defined by Trump

...sheriffs and prosecutors, including Livingston County Sheriff Michael
Murphy, Kent County Prosecutor Christopher Becker and ... chiefs in the state,
including Murphy in Livingston County, Craig said that wasn’t his job. “We
wrote something like 6,000...

08/23/21 19:15 | United States | bridgemi.com

James Craig says he’d accept Trump endorsement, doesn’t take position
on stolen election claims

...Kent County Sheriff Michelle LaJoye-Young, Kent County Prosecutor Chris
Becker, Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy, Mason County Sheriff Kim
Cole, and Clinton County Prosecutor Tony Spagnuolo. Craig said the task force
is bipartisan, though no...

08/23/21 17:51 | United States | mlive.com
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6-Year-Old Wyoming County 4H-er sells $4,000 pie in auction

WYOMING COUNTY, N.Y. (WKBW) — A young Livingston county native
walked away with bragging rights, having sold a $4,000, at the Wyoming
County Fair last week. It is something she and her mother said came as a...

08/23/21 12:53 | United States | wkbw.com

How hard did COVID-19 deaths hit each Michigan county?

7% of the 16 and older population has gotten at least one dose of COVID-19

vaccine. A similar story has played out in Livingston County, Washtenaw’s

neighbor to the north. Livingston is the only other top-10 county by population
not listed in the...

08/23/21 09:21 | United States | mlive.com

Free Press poll: Gov. Whitmer running even with former Chief Craig

...Oakland County pastor Ralph Rebandt; Ottawa County real estate agent
Ryan Kelley; Livingston County evangelist and substitute teacher Bob Scott;
document specialist Articia Bomer, of Detroit; Lansing businessman Evan
Space; and Grand Rapids...

08/23/21 08:59 | United States | eu.lansingstatejournal.com

Teen sentenced to jail following police chase related to Target robbery

...Livingston County in January 2020. Vinson was charged with three counts
of resisting and obstructing police in Livingston... On Thursday he was
sentenced to two days in jail by Livingston County Circuit Court Judge
Suzanne Geddis, according to...

08/23/21 08:13 | United States | eu.livingstondaily.com

NY seeing more ‘high’ Covid spread; Onondaga County adding 100 new
cases a day (see CDC list)

...County Genesee County Hamilton County Herkimer County Kings County
(Brooklyn) Livingston County Madison County Monroe County Montgomery
County Nassau County New York County (Manhattan) Oneida County
Onondaga County Orange County Oswego County Otsego...

08/23/21 08:10 | United States | syracuse.com

Monroe County NY COVID new cases and deaths tracker
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A week earlier, it had reported 91 cases and zero deaths. Throughout the
pandemic it has reported 6,158 cases and 73 deaths. Livingston County
reported 77 cases and zero deaths in the latest week. A week earlier, it had
reported 34 cases and zero...

08/23/21 07:32 | United States | eu.democratandchronicle.com

New disaster assistance for residents and businesses in Livingston
County and McLean County

The new disaster assistance is meant to boost flood recovery efforts in Ford
County as well as surrounding counties, including Livingston County and
McLean County. According to a press release, the SBA disaster declaration
makes three types of...

08/23/21 00:22 | United States | week.com

Twitter 7 new results

I

Seth Wallace

Fun fact: | first met Kathy Hochul in 2008 at a Livingston County party
committee meeting

08/24/21 07:28 | United States | twitter.com

Livingston Dems

And Unadilla Township trustee Lori Cowan was on hand to welcome
@SenGaryPeters. Have a great ride to Paradise, MI, but we think paradise is
right here in Livingston County! https://t.co/xFu55EIwKc

08/24/21 06:28 | United States | twitter.com

Var Username

Livingston County must be a racist because of this guy that nobody liked and
a knucklehead teenager. What followed was several guest speakers to scold us
about being white, and nobody appreciated any of it.

08/23/21 17:51 | United States | twitter.com

MDOT - Ann Arbor
WB 1-96 after Fowlerville Exit 129 All Lanes Open Livingston County
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08/23/21 16:14 | United States | twitter.com

Watch Frozen 2013 Full Movie

UPDATE: YoBerry Frozen Yogurt Bar closing in Geneseo, hopes for new start
in village - The Livingston County News https://t.co/YkibG7qnyJ

08/23/21 12:07 | United States | twitter.com

Realcomp MLS

Livingston County 2021 summer taxes have been added to RCO3 See the full
list of updates: https://t.co/5ZzkxgRCmr #RealcompPRD

08/23/21 12:01 | United States | twitter.com

Livingston County

** A message from the Livingston County Department of Health **
https://t.co/lUgqmMEIB9BC

08/23/21 11:16 | United Kingdom | twitter.com

Blogs 10 new results

L&

Former Health Department Director Reprimands Commissioners For
COVID Vote

The former Director for the Livingston County Health Department has spoken
out against the County’s decision to ... voted against it. He pointed at how
Livingston County’s positivity rate is 9%, while neighboring Oakland County is
at 7%...

08/24/21 10:17 | United Kingdom | bollyinside.com

29+ nett Foto Po Bank / Inequality Reasoning tricks | For Bank PO Clerk |
Hindi ... - The job of a...

...banks are same. Bank of pontiac provides financial solutions for the people of
livingston county, grundy county and their surrounding communities. Clerical
position is one of the admired jobs by the students to enter the banking sector.
Through...

08/24/21 06:35 | United States | aliciaavilaestticafacialcorporalyspa.blogspot.com

Tweet
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Alerta de Google - museum

Marca com a irrellevant Transportation Museum takes trip to past with trolley
rides | Entertainment | thelcn.com The Livingston County News This
"interurban era" in travel offered fast, clean, frequent transportation unlike the
competing steam...

08/23/21 21:05 | United States | worldartnewsradar.blogspot.com

Big Red Barrel celebrates a decade of safe drug disposal

...has served to help people all over Livingston County safely dispose of over
15 tons (or 30,000 pounds) of drugs and addictive substances, all with the goal
of making Livingston County a safer and healthier place. Having a safe
disposal method opens...

08/23/21 15:21 | United Kingdom | thelivingstonpost.com

LCCC Special Ministries program gains $20K grant from Pulte Foundation

...selected Livingston County Catholic Charities for a $20,000 grant in support
of its Special Ministries of Livingston County ... newest program, Special
Ministries of Livingston County (SMLC). There are inadequate programs and
activities for adults with...

08/23/21 14:19 | United Kingdom | thelivingstonpost.com

Livingston County Sheriff’s Office Arrest 08/13/21 to 08/20/21

1 week ago Livingston County Sheriff's Office Arrest 08/13/21 to 08/20/21
Name Age Where Defendant is From Charges Return Court/Date Arrest Date
Christopher W. Sepaniak 31 Lima...

08/23/21 11:55 | United States | geneseesun.com

Chillicothe's Weekend Police Report

She was later transported to the Daviess DeKalb Regional Jail on prior pending
charges. 8:51 PM, Officer assisted Livingston County Children’s Division in
the 1000 block of South Washington Street on a child abuse investigation. 8:51
PM, Officers...

08/23/21 10:08 | United States | kchi.com

Shelbina Man Arrested In Livingston County
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Shelbina Man Arrested In Livingston County A Shelbina man was arrested in
Livingston County Saturday night. State Troopers arrested 19-year-old
Joseph d Buzzard for alleged DWI and speeding. He was processed at...

08/23/21 10:03 | United States | kchi.com

These Counties, ZIP Codes in New York Have Highest COVID Rates

...County Herkimer County Jefferson County Kings County (Brooklyn) Lewis
County Livingston County Madison County Monroe County Montgomery
County Nassau County New York County (Manhattan) Niagara County Oneida
County Onondaga County Ontario County...

08/23/21 02:49 | United States | wrrv.com

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

08/23/21 00:17 | United States | hoiabc.com

Discussions 2 new results

L&

Could you all help me figure out on trying to see on this post is saying
about debunking the...

Hell is an unincorporated community in Livingston County in the U.S. state of
Michigan. Lots of people have seen hell and actually live there.

08/24/21 05:12 | United States | reddit.com

it seems the police won’t protect you from that right extremists

Dude... I live 30 minutes from Klans headquarters in Livingston county
Michigan... I've met real supporters... you’re cracked if you think just because
they aren’t getting as much attention as they once did, that it means they...

08/23/21 16:42 | United States | reddit.com

Delete Alert Manage Alerts Create Alert
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If you like our Alerts, please help us keep this service free by liking and following!

18



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bridge Michigan <info@thecenterformichigan.net>
Tuesday, August 24, 2021 8:34 AM
posdras@livgov.com

How Pfizer vaccine approval changes the game

Good morning reader,

Health reporter Robin Erb breaks down how FDA'’s full approval of the

Pfizer COVID vaccine impacts Michigan.

Meanwhile, Capitol reporter Sergio Martinez-Beltran explains why

Attorney General Dana Nessel will not prosecute GOP Chair Ron

Weiser for a secret deal to pay $200,000 to a Republican to drop out

of the 2018 race for Secretary of State. Martinez-Beltran also attended
a campaign press conference by James Craig, who wants to challenge

Gretchen Whitmer for governor. Craig distanced himself from Donald

Trump’s unfounded election claims.

Bridge Michigan is once again expanding its nonprofit newsroom,

looking to hire capitol, education and breaking news reporters.

And it's not too late to sign up for our Lunch Break session next week

with Erb, who will lead a panel on Michigan’s adolescent mental-health

challenges.

Thanks for reading, please consider donating to our nonprofit

newsroom. We now accept PayPal.
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- David Zeman

Pfizer vaccine wins full approval. Will Michigan's hesitant
take it now?

Monday’s FDA full approval of the Pfizer-BioNTech vaccine is renewing hope
that some portion of the vaccine reluctant will get their shot as COVID-19 cases

rise. Many businesses are now expected to mandate vaccines.

Nessel won’t charge Michigan GOP chair Ron Weiser for
secret deal

Weiser already paid $200,000 to settle alleged campaign finance violations
after it emerged that he paid party funds to a Republican to drop out of the
2018 Secretary of State race.

GOP qubernatorial hopeful James Craiqg: | won'’t be
defined by Trump

Craig is one of several Republicans to launch gubernatorial committees in
recent months. He seems to have the early support of many in the GOP
establishment, but for many in his base allegiance to former President Trump is

critical.

Help us fundraise on Facebook!
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Thank you for being a Bridge Club Member, reader. Crowd-funding on
Facebook is a popular way to support your favorite nonprofit. Would you be
willing to create a fundraiser supporting our nonpartisan mission? It costs you

nothing unless you choose to donate again.

Create a FB fundraiser for Bridge

Bridge Michigan and Center for Michigan post reporter,
business jobs

Bridge Michigan has new job openings for capitol, education and breaking
news and general assignment reporters. The Center for Michigan, which

publishes Bridge and BridgeDetroit, seeks to fill two business openings.

Join Bridge Lunch Break discussion on youth mental
health in Michigan

On August 31, Bridge Michigan health reporter Robin Erb will moderate a Zoom
discussion with three experts on the impact of COVID-19 on youth mental
health and opportunities to better serve youth experiencing mental health

issues.

Coronavirus Tracker | Michigan COVID cases fall,
hospitalizations up

Dashboard: Michigan coronavirus testing numbers,
trends, COVID-19 data
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Too many Bridge emails? Update your preferences

Never want another Bridge email? Unsubscribe here

This email was sent to: posdras@livgov.com

Copyright © 2021 The Center for Michigan * 4100 N Dixboro Rd., Ann Arbor, MI 48105
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bridge Michigan <info@thecenterformichigan.net>
Tuesday, August 24, 2021 8:31 AM
bjonckheere@co.livingston.mi.us

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

Our Capitol campaign was a hit!

A huge thanks to the 203 new Bridge Club members who donated during our
Capitol watchdog crowdfunding campaign, which has now ended. Just
because the campaign ended doesn't mean we can't use your support. Please
consider a donation to our nonprofit newsroom.

See our member benefits

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

GOP qubernatorial hopeful James Craig: | won’t be
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
EHundley@livgov.com

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
mbolang@livgov.com

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
Tuesday, August 24, 2021 8:30 AM
dmccormick@co.livingston.mi.us

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

Sunday, August 22, 2021 6:19 AM
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

Gov. Whitmer, former Detroit Police Chief James Craig running even, Free
Press poll shows

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

08/22/21 06:00 | United States | eu.freep.com

WJEZ 98.9 FM Pontiac IL Live-Streaming aus USA

WJEZ 98.9 FM Pontiac IL, Classic Hits radio. Dwight, IL, USA. Classic Hits,
Rock Hits for Livingston County. USA Listeners only.

08/21/21 19:43 | United States | streamingthe.net

Davison Farmstead Historical Marker

Lambrou, August 18, 2021 1. Davison Farmstead Marker Jonathan Davison
(1795-1865), a native of Livingston County, New York, purchased 160 acres
of land here in 1831. His son, John W. Davison, a farmer and carpenter,
completed the rear portion of...

08/21/21 14:22 | United States | hmdb.org

Add another record to Riley Hough's running resume at Hartland
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...season-opening cross country meets under the lights; Fowlerville boys win
tennis quad No Livingston County cross country runner has ever come out of
the gates as fast as Hartland’s Riley Hough did in the opening race of his senior
season. No...

08/21/21 09:39 | United States | eu.livingstondaily.com

No Title

Gardner, Knox County; Heather Arbet, La Salle County; Jane Inyart, Lawrence
County; Christine R. Klein, Lee County; Roberta M. Maubach, Livingston
County; John Fulton, Logan, Menard, and Sangamon Counties; Karen King,
Macoupin County; Margaret...

08/21/21 09:37 | United States | lincolndailynews.com

Craigslist Brighton Mi

We have collected the best sources for Livingston County deals Livingston
County classifieds garage sales pet adoptions and...

08/21/21 09:18 | United Kingdom | tickets.attitude.co.uk

Former Cheer Coach Enters Plea In Embezzlement Case

Beaton was the head coach of the middle school cheer program for Howell
Public Schools. She was also on the Livingston County Area Cheer & Pom
Commissioners Board and Director of Cheer & Pom for Howell Area Junior
Football. HPS Spokesman Tom...

08/21/21 08:21 | United States | whmi.com

Flash Flood Warning issued August 21 at 6:54AM CDT until August 21 at
1:00PM CDT by NWS Paducah KY

...Central Pope County in southern lllinois... Calloway County in western
Kentucky... Livingston County in western Kentucky... Eastern McCracken
County in western Kentucky... Marshall County in western Kentucky... * Until
100 PM CDT Saturday. * At 654 AM...

08/21/21 07:54 | United States | wsiltv.com

LiveMarket
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You just found the fastest way to reach 20,000 locals in Livingston County
Join our community and tell your story to thousands of readers. Live Market lets
your reach our audience at any time... instantly.

08/21/21 04:19 | United States | my.livemarket.pub

The Livingston County Suicide Prevention Task Force to host
candlelight...

...Livingston County Probation Department and Chairperson of the Suicide
Prevention Task Force, said, “The Livingston County ... moving event. All are
welcome, from our Livingston County community and surrounding counties.”
To learn more about...

08/20/21 18:25 | United States | fingerlakes1.com

Twitter 1 new result

L&

Wayne Geith

@RGandE Running next to Cragie Brae Golf Club, S. Union St. going towards
Livingston County.

08/21/21 11:16 | United States | twitter.com

Blogs 6 new results

L&

Deadline nears for disaster loans | Local News — The Livingston County
News

BATAVIA — A Sept. 15 deadline has been set to apply for federal economic
injury disaster loans due to frost which occurred from April 15 to June 1,
2020.Those eligible include small businesses; small agricultural cooperatives;
small businesses...

08/22/21 00:54 | United States | chronlaw.com

Auto Insurance Chelsea Mi - Allstate | Car Insurance in Jackson, Ml -
Jeffery Cope

...throughout howell, brighton and the livingston county area. Get auto
insurance from experienced and licensed insurance ... throughout howell,
brighton and the livingston county area. Usaa auto insurance reviews and
ratings. Get auto insurance...

08/21/21 23:20 | United States | technomusicsport.blogspot.com
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Mesothelioma Radiographic Appearance : Radiological diagnosis and
follow-up of pulmonary ... : There...

ph, sale mesothelioma radiographic appearance telegra.ph buy livingston
county, peritoneal. This condition is usually... ph, sale mesothelioma
radiographic appearance telegra.ph buy livingston county, peritoneal. Pdf |
malignant pleural...

08/21/21 15:33 | United States | sobadkapropaga73.blogspot.com

Saturday, August 21, 2021

Livingston County United Way kicking off their 2021 Campaign By Anne
Rennie Livingston County United Way Executive Director Livingston County
United Way is kicking off their 2021 Campaign. If the past year has...

08/21/21 12:37 | United States | fowlervillenews.blogspot.com

MoDOT Roadwork Schedule For Local Counties

Linn County US 36 — Bridge maintenance, westbound, at the bridge over Big
Turkey Creek, Monday — Thursday Livingston County Route K — CLOSED for
bridge maintenance at the North Fork Crooked Creek Bridge, Monday —
Tuesday. This is an...

08/21/21 10:10 | United States | kchi.com

Home Cedar Exterior With Board And Batten | Board and batten to cedar
shakes | E. Lake House...

...gaps between the boards. Servicing livingston county, mi and answering

your building and. Board and batten siding recently ... projects, builds, styles.
Servicing livingston county, mi and answering your building and. The siding
material of a mobile...

08/21/21 07:20 | United States | madamelaraxd.blogspot.com

Discussions 4 new results

L&

Guy Decided to Jump the Stop Sign

Hell is in Livingston County.

08/21/21 23:07 | United States | reddit.com

Looking to move to Michigan, need info.
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Livingston County is also a great spot. Lots of engineers and such here.
Stones throw away from multiple state and Metroparks, but just a 15min drive to
pretty much any creature comfort you might need.

08/21/21 19:37 | United States | reddit.com

How is the experience overall?

| can usually knock out $1200/wk doing 5-9 pm M-F and 8-10 hours on
Sat/Sun. If | fill in with DD, it's another $200. FYI, | am in Livingston County
in...

08/21/21 15:16 | United States | reddit.com

So...how much money do you all make?

Public school. I'm in Livingston county

08/21/21 12:20 | United States | reddit.com

Delete Alert Manage Alerts Create Alert

If you like our Alerts, please help us keep this service free by liking and following!
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

In God We Trust
Murph

Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>
Friday, August 20, 2021 5:57 PM
crimerocket@yahoo.com

Chief James Craig Forming.docx
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From: Nathan Burd <NBurd@livgov.com>

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 10:35 AM
To: Allison Nalepa
Subject: Re: Media Coverage 8/14 - 20

Thanks Allison. Nice job. I'm worried that we're going to see more negative (deservedly so) articles about the
rejected funding.

Have a good weekend,
Nathan

From: Allison Nalepa <ANalepa@livgov.com>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 9:01 AM

To: Nathan Burd <NBurd@livgov.com>
Subject: Media Coverage 8/14 - 20

Hi Nathan,

They can’t all be quiet weeks, can they? Here’s the spreadsheet for the media coverage we received this week. The week
started off with a lot of coverage of the Sheriff’s Office, then focused briefly on broadband, Census data, then the
turning down of Covid funding, and finally, the finding of a rabid bat in South Lyon. Interestingly, 9 out of the 13 articles
were generated by county press releases.

August 2021 Media C

Article Article

Emphasis Favorability Journalist Date Publication Summary

Press
release from
Rabies the Health
. Department .
Detected Health Neutral Jon King 8/20/2021 | WHMI.com - https://www.whmi.cot
L lly InB
ocally In Bat rabid bat
found in
South Lyon
Press
- release from
le!ngston Co. the Health
officials say Charles E The Detroit Department | https://www.detroitne
bat with rabies | Health Neutral . 8/19/2021 P — -
. Ramirez News.com about a south-lyon/819214000
found in South .
Lvon rabid bat
y found in
South Lyon
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Rabid bat Press
found in Green release from
Oak backyard the Health
near South Susan Livingston Department | https://www.hometow
Lyon, health alEllid AATED Bromley sz Daily.com about a department-gives-tips,
department rabid bat
cautions found in
residents South Lyon
Michigan's Brief .
County mention of
. the Board
Authorities Go . . . .
In Different BOC- Deadline 8/19/2021 Deadline turning https://www.deadline
. . Covid Detroit Detroit.com | down $1.5 health measures
Directions On e
Public-Health million in
pandemic
Measures .
funding
Overview of
the
discussion of
Covid
funding at
the 8/18
Finance
Meeting,
which failed.
Article is
critical of
the decision
and includes
Commissioners ::onymous
zeoj\?ﬁ; i?rfiling Ec?\i;:i Jon King 8/19/2021 | WHMI.com quote from https://www.whmi.cot
For 2022 a Health
employee
about low
morale.
Includes
quotes and
information
from Brenda
Plank, Carol
Griffith, Wes
Nakagiri,
Dianne
McCormick,
Nathan
Burd.
Census: Press
Livingston . release from
BOC - Jessica . .
County's Neutral 8/18/2021 | WHMI.com the Planning | https://www.whmi.col
) Census Mathews
Population Department
Growth Slows regarding
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2020 Census
data. Details
population
growth for
the county
and
townships,
cities, village

County
Pursuing
SEMCOG Grant
For Broadband
Study

BOC -
Broadband

Applications
Being
Accepted For
Sheriff's
Explorer
Program

Sheriff

Sheriff’s office
looking for
explorer
applicants

Sheriff

Neutral

Mike
Kruzman

8/17/2021

WHMI.com

Details of
resolution
for SEMCOG
Broadband
Study Grant.
Information
from Kris
Tobbe

https://www.whmi.cor

Jon King

8/17/2021

WHMI.com

Press
release from
the Sheriff's
Office
looking for
applicants
for their
Explorers
Program for
young adults

https://www.whmi.cor

Neutral

The
Livingston
Post

8/16/2021

The
Livingston
Post.com

Press
release from
the Sheriff's
Office
looking for
applicants
for their
Explorers
Program for
young adults

https://thelivingstonpc

Livingston
county sheriff
mike murphy
joins james
craig’s team as
advisor

Sheriff

Neutral

The
Livingston
Post

8/16/2021

The
Livingston
Post.com

Coverage of
the Law
Enforcement
Action Team
formed by
James Craig,
who is
expected to
run for
governor in
2022. Sheriff
Murphy was
named to
the LEAT

group.

https://thelivingstonpc
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Press
Driver suffers release from
life- the Sheriff's
threatening L L Office about
S Sheriff Neutral Livingston | 8/16/2021 | Livingston https://thelivingstonpc
injuries in i-96 Post Post.com a car crash
crash in handy ’ on 8/15in
township Handy
Township
Woman Press
hospitalized release from
with life- the Sheriff's
jth‘reenltenmg Sheriff Neutral Kayla 8/16/2021 lellngston Office about https://www.livingstor
injuries after Daugherty Daily.com a car crash
crashing on |- on 8/15in
96 near Handy
Fowlerville Township
Press
Taylor Woman release from
Airlifted To the Sheriff's
ABERE] S Sheriff Neutral Jon King 8/16/2021 | WHMI.com e 1B https://www.whmi.cot
Handy a car crash
Township on 8/15in
Crash Handy
Township

Here's a quick look at all of the projects I've been working on the past two weeks. Most of my time was dedicated to
updating budget book departmental formats, along with meeting with departments to brainstorm ideas for their annual
reports and start to create their slides.

Project Description

Annual Report

Report

Annual Report

Budget Book Formats
August Liv.Co Update Newsletter

Merit Broadband Marketing Plan &

Communications Workload

Department

FOC

BOC&IT

Fiscal Services
BOC
Fiscal Services

Progress

Meeting 7/21, Drafted
7/22, Pictures of Office 8/4
Meeting 7/21, Report for
BOC 7/30, Outreach
Efforts 8/13,
Communication Meeting

On Hold

Review 7/19
Draft 8/10
Meeting 8/19

Estimated Com
Completion Date
8/20/2021 &
?
8/20/2021 &
8/19/2021 &
9/3/2021

Have a great weekend!
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Allison Nalepa

Communications Manager

Livingston County
304 E. Grand River. S5te 202
Howell, Ml 48843

@ 517.294.2776

Follow Liv.Co At: ﬂ o
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Nathan,

Allison Nalepa <ANalepa@livgov.com>
Friday, August 20, 2021 9:01 AM

Nathan Burd

Media Coverage 8/14 - 20

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

Article

Article

For Sheriff's Explorer Program

. ore rnalist Dat Publication
Emphasis Favorability SOl aie Utz
P |
Rabies Detected Locally In Bat | Health Neutral Jon King 8/20/2021 | WHMI.com ressre eas.e
about a rabi
Livingston Co. officials say bat .
with rabies found in South Health Neutral Char!es E 8/19/2021 The Detroit Press releas.e
Ramirez News.com about a rabi
Lyon
Rabid bat found in Green Oak
backyard near South Lyon, Susan Livingston Press release
Health N | 19/2021
health department cautions ealt eutra Bromley syfllzya Daily.com about a rabi
residents
Michigan's County Authorities . . . .
Go In Different Directions On | BOC- Covid Deadline 8/19/2021 | De2dline Brief mentio
. Detroit Detroit.com $1.5 million
Public-Health Measures
Overview of
at the 8/18 F
Article is crit
Commissioners Reject State BOC- Covid Jon Kin 8/19/2021 | WHMI.com an anonymo
COVID Funding For 2022 & ’ employee ak
and informa
Griffith, Wes
Nathan Burd
Press release
Census: Livingston County's Jessica regarding 20
B - N | 18/2021 | WHMI.
Population Growth Slows OC - Census eutra Mathews 8/18/20 com population g
townships, c
County Pursuing SEMCOG BOC - Mike Details of re:
N | 17/2021 | WHMI.
Grant For Broadband Study Broadband eutra Kruzman syl com Study Grant.
L . Press release
Applications Being Accepted Sheriff Jon King 8/17/2021 | WHMI.com for applicant

young adults




Sheriff’s office looking for The The Press release

exolorer applicants Sheriff Neutral Livingston 8/16/2021 | Livingston for applicant
P PP Post Post.com young adults
Livingston county sheriff mike The The gg:;r?cgfn?;
murphy joins james craig’s Sheriff Neutral Livingston 8/16/2021 | Livingston
. expected to
team as advisor Post Post.com
Murphy was
Driver suffers life-threatening The The
S . . . .. Press release
injuries in i-96 crash in handy [ Sheriff Neutral Livingston 8/16/2021 | Livingston
. a carcrash o
township Post Post.com
Woman hospitalized with life-
threajcenmg injuries after Sheriff Neutral Kayla 8/16/2021 L|v!ngston Press release
crashing on I-96 near Daugherty Daily.com acarcrasho
Fowlerville
Taylor Woman Airlifted To Press release
Hospital After Handy Sheriff Neutral Jon King 8/16/2021 | WHMI.com

h
Township Crash acarcrash o

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
Estimated
Project Description Department Progress . Com
] P P g Completion Date
Meeting 7/21, Drafted
Annual Report FOC 7/22, Pictures of Office 8/4 8/20/2021 €
Meeting 7/21, Report for
. . BOC 7/30, Outreach
a/(leertl)tr?roadband Marketing Plan & BOC & IT Efforts 8/13, )
P Communication Meeting
On Hold
Budget Book Formats Fiscal Services Review 7/19 8/20/2021 €
August Liv.Co Update Newsletter BOC Draft 8/10 8/19/2021 §
Annual Report Fiscal Services Meeting 8/19 9/3/2021

Have a great weekend!

Allison Nalepa

Communications Manager

Livingston County
304 E. Grand River. S5te 202
Howaell, M| 48843

@ 517.294.2776

Follow Liv.Co At: ﬁ o
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From: Livingston County FOIA Center <livingstoncountymi@mycusthelp.net>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 2:43 PM
To: erin@progressmichigan.org
Subject: [Records Center] Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request ::

R000340-081721

RE: Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request created on August 17, 2021, Reference # R000340-081721
Dear Erin,
The Livingston County received a public records request from you on August 17, 2021. You requested the following:

"Livingston County Sheriff’s Office
Attn. FOIA Coordinator

150 S Highlander Way

Howell, M| 48843

Re: FOIA Request

On behalf of Progress Michigan and pursuant to Michigan Freedom of Information Act, M.C.L. § 15.231 et seq., | am
requesting the following public records: all communications within the Livingston County Sheriff’s Office, and in
particular from or to Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy, including but not limited to emails and text messages, from
July 1, 2021 through the present date which mention former Detroit Police Chief James Craig, Craig’s exploratory
committee to run for governor, anyone involved in Craig’s exploratory committee or run for governor, Craig’s recently
announced Law Enforcement Action Team (LEAT), or Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy’s recent statement in
support of LEAT.

Please include any attachments that were part of these emails or text messages, such as word documents, spreadsheets,
PDFs, pictures, or other types of documents. In addition, please include copies of emails in which anyone from the
Livingston County Sheriff’s Office was “cc-ed” or “bcc-ed.”

Pursuant to MCL § 15.234(c), we are requesting documents in an electronic format if available. If there are any fees for
searching or copying these records, please inform me if the cost will exceed $50.00. However, | would also request a
waiver of all fees because the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and the request is limited

in scope.

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
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Progress Michigan"

Our procedure is to locate records, review them for exemptions, and then prepare them for your inspection and/or
copying. The undersigned will be coordinating with other Livingston County departments in the collection, review and
production of responsive records.

We are extending the date to respond to your FOIA request for no more than 10 business days, until 9/9/2021. Only one
extension may be taken per FOIA request. This time frame estimate is nonbinding upon the County, but the County is
providing the estimate in good faith. Providing an estimated time frame does not relieve a public body from any of the
other requirements of this act.

In the event you are not satisfied with this response, | want to advise you of your rights. You have the right to submit a
written appeal to the Livingston County Board of Commissioners, which specifically states the word “appeal” and
identifies the reason.

Thank you for your patience in awaiting this information.
Sincerely,

K. Kremidas

Central Records FOIA Specialist

Sheriff Office
517.540.7937

54



From: No Reply <livingstoncountymi@mycusthelp.net>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 2:43 PM
To: no-reply@mycusthelp.com
Subject: Notification: Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request - FollowMe

Notice:: RO00340-081721

--- Please respond above this line ---

This is notification an update has been made to a Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request /
R000340-081721 you are following.

Overview of the Request

Assigned Staff: K. Kremidas

Status: Time Extension

Reference Number: R000340-081721

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
Notes:

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

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 8:25 AM
To: tmiles@livgov.com
Subject: [GovQA] Activity Assignment on Request R000340-081721 - 872

An Activity has been assigned to you on Request Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request
/ #R000340-081721 - Activity #872

CLICK HERE TO COMPLETE ACTIVITY ASSIGNMENT

**Please check the box "No Files Found" if you don't have any responsive documents.

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

Status: Assigned

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

60



From: Victoria Shareck <VShareck@livgov.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 8:05 AM
To: Kelly Kremidas
Subject: RE: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721

You’re welcome! @)

From: Kelly Kremidas

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 7:42 AM

To: Victoria Shareck <VShareck@livgov.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721

Thank you much!
Kelly

R.Rremidas 492

Central Records FOIA Specialist
150 &. Highlander Way

Howell, M. 48843

From: Victoria Shareck

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:09 PM

To: helpdesk <helpdesk@livgov.com>

Cc: Kay Baker <KBaker@livgov.com>; Kelly Kremidas <KKremidas@livgov.com>; Chris Aldighieri
<CAldighieri@livgov.com>; Tim Miles <TMiles@livgov.com>; Austin Smith <ausmith@livgov.com>
Subject: FW: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R0O00340-081721

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached FOIA request from Progress Michigan. They are requesting emails and text messages.
Thank you!

Vickie Shareck #723

Jail Billing Specialist

Livingston County Sheriff’s Office

150 S. Highlander Way

Howell, M|l 48843

517-540-7590 (phone)
517-545-9627 (fax)
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From: Kelly Kremidas

Sent: Tuesday, August 17,2021 2:17 PM

To: Victoria Shareck <VShareck@livgov.com>

Cc: Kay Baker <KBaker@livgov.com>

Subject: FW: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721

Good Afternoon Vicki ~

| just received this FOIA from Progress Michigan requesting emails and text messages. The formal letter is attached and
the FOIA is below.

This will require I.T. assistance. Would you like to put in a ticket to I.T. to search for the requested information?

Thank you for your assistance,

Kelly

R.Rrgmidas 492

Central Records FOIH Specialist
150 o. Highlander Way

Howell, MI. 48843

From: Livingston County FOIA Center <livingstoncountymi@mycusthelp.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 12:43 PM

To: Kelly Kremidas <KKremidas@livgov.com>

Subject: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious
origin."

A request has been assigned to you: Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request / R000340-081721

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

Record(s) Requested: Livingston County Sheriff’s Office Attn. FOIA Coordinator 150 S Highlander Way Howell, Ml
48843 Re: FOIA Request On behalf of Progress Michigan and pursuant to Michigan Freedom of Information Act, M.C.L.
§ 15.231 et seq., | am requesting the following public records: all communications within the Livingston County
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Sheriff’s Office, and in particular from or to Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy, including but not limited to
emails and text messages, from July 1, 2021 through the present date which mention former Detroit Police Chief
James Craig, Craig’s exploratory committee to run for governor, anyone involved in Craig’s exploratory committee or
run for governor, Craig’s recently announced Law Enforcement Action Team (LEAT), or Livingston County Sheriff Mike
Murphy’s recent statement in support of LEAT. Please include any attachments that were part of these emails or text
messages, such as word documents, spreadsheets, PDFs, pictures, or other types of documents. In addition, please
include copies of emails in which anyone from the Livingston County Sheriff’'s Office was “cc-ed” or “bcc-ed.” Pursuant
to MCL § 15.234(c), we are requesting documents in an electronic format if available. If there are any fees for
searching or copying these records, please inform me if the cost will exceed $50.00. However, | would also request a
waiver of all fees because the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and the request is
limited in scope. If you deny this request in whole or part, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the
refusal to release specific emails and notify me of the appeal procedures available under the law. When responding to
this email, please do so via email, at erin@progressmichigan.org. Very truly yours, Erin Lodes Progress Michigan
Preferred Method to Receive Records: Electronic via Records Center

Login to the system and view your request by clicking HERE.

This is an auto-generated email and has originated from an unmonitored email account. Please DO NOT REPLY

=]
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From: Kelly Kremidas <KKremidas@livgov.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 7:42 AM
To: Victoria Shareck
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

Cc: Kay Baker <KBaker@livgov.com>; Kelly Kremidas <KKremidas@!livgov.com>; Chris Aldighieri
<CAldighieri@livgov.com>; Tim Miles <TMiles@livgov.com>; Austin Smith <ausmith@Ilivgov.com>
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 2:17 PM

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

R.Rregmidas 492

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
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From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 4:16 PM

To: analepa@livgov.com

Subject: Google Alert - "Livingston County"

"Livingston County"

NEWS

Washtenaw, Livingston among fastest growing Michigan counties in census

update - mlive.com
mlive.com

Livingston County increased by 7.1%, as it grew by 12,899 residents to 193,866 overall. 2020 Census:
Michigan population change.

[ch [ch

5 biggest population climbers, fallers in U.S. Census for Washtenaw, Livingston

counties - mlive.com
mlive.com

Livingston County Climbers. Oceola Township, plus 2,687 residents, grew 22.5%. Green Oak Township,
plus 2,063 residents ...

[ch [ch

Starry Stonewort, highly invasive aquatic plant, confirmed in Livingston County -

The Dansville Online
Dansville-Genesee Country Express

Starry Stonewort, highly invasive aquatic plant, confirmed in Livingston County. The highly invasive aquatic
plant has recently been confirmed in two ...

[ch [ch

Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy joins James Craig's team as advisor
thelivingstonpost.com

They investigate their political opponents time and time again, but refuse to investigate the nursing home
policies that cost thousands of lives.” Livingston ...

[ch [ch

Livingston County's COVID cases up 281%; Missouri cases fall 3.9%
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Chillicothe Constitution Tribune
Livingston County reported 80 cases and two deaths in the latest week. A week earlier, it had reported 21
cases and two deaths. Throughout the ...

ET E-| Flag as irrelevant

Livingston County Seeks Input on Hazard Mitigation Plan Update - Genesee

Sun
Genesee Sun

The HMP analyzes Livingston County's vulnerabilities to natural and human-caused hazards — such as
floods, severe weather, and cyberattacks —and ...

IET IE-| Flag as irrelevant

Volunteers Brave Bad Weather To Make Day Of Caring A Success - WHMI 93.5

Local News
WHMI

By Mike Kruzman / news@whmi.com. Rough weather last week couldn't deter volunteers from participating
in the Livingston County United Way's ...

ET E-| Flag as irrelevant

County Pursuing SEMCOG Grant For Broadband Study - WHMI 93.5 Local News
WHMI

Livingston County officials are pursuing a grant that would help fund a sizable chunk of their upcoming
high-speed internet study. Earlier this month, the ...

ET E-| Flag as irrelevant

Kentucky State Police Searching for Missing Livingston County Teen
marshallcountydaily.com

(August 17, 2021) — Troopers with Kentucky State Police, Post 1 are searching for a missing female juvenile
out of Livingston County. Ashlynn T.

ET ET Flag as irrelevant

Catholic Charities Awarded Grant To Benefit Special Ministries - WHMI 93.5

Local News
WHMI

Livingston County Catholic Charities has been awarded a grant that will help a program that supports
adults with disabilities. Special Ministries of ...

ET IET Flag as irrelevant

See more results | Edit this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unsubscribe | View all your alerts

HReceive this alert as RSS feed
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Send Feedback
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From: helpdesk@livgov.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:49 PM

To: Tim Miles

Subject: Assigned Work Order 135111, FW: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment -
R000340-081721

Attachments: GovQA - LIVINGSTONCOUNTYMI - K. Kremidas.pdf

135111

Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:38:35 PM

Department: Jail - Victoria Shareck

Requestor E-mail: VShareck@livgov.com
7590

Type: - -

Description :
Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:20:45 PM by EmailRequestManagement - (Public)
Work Order created via E-mail Monitor Policy: Default

From: VShareck@livgov.com

To: helpdesk@livgov.com

CC: KBaker@livgov.com ;KKremidas@livgov.com ;CAldighieri@livgov.com ;TMiles@livgov.com ;ausmith@livgov.com
Subject: FW: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721

Information submitted 8/17/2021 3:20:44 PM by Victoria Shareck :

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached FOIA request from Progress Michigan. They are requesting emails and text messages.

Thank you!

Vickie Shareck #723
Jail Billing Specialist

Livingston County Sheriff's Office
150 S. Highlander Way

Howell, Ml 48843

517-540-7590 (phone)
517-545-9627 (fax)

From: Kelly Kremidas

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 2:17 PM

To: Victoria Shareck

Cc: Kay Baker

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

K.Kremidas 492

Central Records FOIA Specialist
150 S. Highlander Way

Howell, MI. 48843

From: Livingston County FOIA Center

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 12:43 PM

To: Kelly Kremidas

Subject: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or
suspicious origin."

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

Record(s) Requested: Livingston County Sheriff's Office Attn. FOIA Coordinator 150 S Highlander Way Howell, M| 48843
Re: FOIA Request On behalf of Progress Michigan and pursuant to Michigan Freedom of Information Act, M.C.L. §
15.231 et seq., | am requesting the following public records: all communications within the Livingston County Sheriff’'s
Office, and in particular from or to Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy, including but not limited to emails and text
messages, from July 1, 2021 through the present date which mention former Detroit Police Chief James Craig, Craig’s
exploratory committee to run for governor, anyone involved in Craig’s exploratory committee or run for governor, Craig’s
recently announced Law Enforcement Action Team (LEAT), or Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy’s recent statement
in support of LEAT. Please include any attachments that were part of these emails or text messages, such as word
documents, spreadsheets, PDFs, pictures, or other types of documents. In addition, please include copies of emails in
which anyone from the Livingston County Sheriff's Office was “cc-ed” or “bcc-ed.” Pursuant to MCL § 15.234(c), we are
requesting documents in an electronic format if available. If there are any fees for searching or copying these records,
please inform me if the cost will exceed $50.00. However, | would also request a waiver of all fees because the disclosure
of the requested information is in the public interest and the request is limited in scope. If you deny this request in whole
or part, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal to release specific emails and notify me of the
appeal procedures available under the law. When responding to this email, please do so via email, at
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
Attachment 1: GovQA - LIVINGSTONCOUNTYMI - K. Kremidas.pdf

Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:20:45 PM by EmailMonitor - (Public)
Please give as much detail as possible. Details help us to resolve your issues quickly!

Technician Notes:

Email Messages:
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From: helpdesk@livgov.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:29 PM

To: Victoria Shareck

Subject: RE: FW: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721, Provide more info,
if need be

Attachments: GovQA - LIVINGSTONCOUNTYMI - K. Kremidas.pdf

***** Reply to this email to append information to [[WO#135111]] *****

Work order number 135111 has been logged. Save this email notification, you'll be able to use it to append issue
informationor inquire as to it's status by using the links below. Only the requestor can use these links.

Date Opened: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:20:44 PM
Priority: 3 Medium
Status: Open

Description:
Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:20:45 PM by EmailRequestManagement
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
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This will require |.T. assistance. Would you like to put in a ticket to I.T. to search for the requested information?
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

Record(s) Requested: Livingston County Sheriff's Office Attn. FOIA Coordinator 150 S Highlander Way Howell, Ml 48843
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

Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:20:45 PM by EmailMonitor
Please give as much detail as possible. Details help us to resolve your issues quickly!

Type: - -
- Request Type:

Jail - Victoria Shareck

Click on this link to submit additional information related to this Work Order.

Click on this link to request an updated status for this Work Order.

Click on this link to request an updated status for all of your recent Work Orders.
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From: helpdesk@livgov.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:29 PM

To: Jennifer Rydel

Subject: Assigned Work Order 135111, FW: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment -
R000340-081721

Attachments: GovQA - LIVINGSTONCOUNTYMI - K. Kremidas.pdf

135111

Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:20:44 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:21 PM

To: Victoria Shareck

Cc: KBaker@livgov.com; KKremidas@livgov.com; CAldighieri@livgov.com;
TMiles@livgov.com; ausmith@livgov.com

Subject: New Work Order 135111 has been created from your e-mail

***** Reply to this email to append information to [[WO#135111]] *****

Your Work Order has been logged as Work Order number 135111. Please do not reply to this e-mail as it is an automated
notification. If you wish to add information or check the status, USE the LINKS below. Or you may respond to this email to
add more information. Do NOT forward this email to another person for them to add information.

Please save this email, as it will allow you to easily inquire about the status of your request.

If you haven't specified the user who is experiencing the issue, please use the link below to add the "USER" information to
this ticket.

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
which anyone from the Livingston County Sheriff’s Office was “cc-ed” or “bcc-ed.” Pursuant to MCL § 15.234(c), we are
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

Date Entered: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:20:44 PM
Completed:

Department: Jail - IT Contact: Victoria Shareck

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

To: helpdesk

Cc: Kay Baker; Kelly Kremidas; Chris Aldighieri; Tim Miles; Austin Smith
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
include copies of emails in which anyone from the Livingston County Sheriff’s Office was “cc-ed” or “bcc-ed.” Pursuant
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:00 PM

To: Kelly Kremidas

Cc: Kay Baker

Subject: RE: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721
Hi Kelly!

| will put in a ticket to IT.

Have a great day!

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

85



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

Subject: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R0O00340-081721

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
Subject: Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request :: R0O00340-081721

Dear Erin Lodes:

Thank you for your interest in public records from Livingston County. Your request has been received and is being
processed in accordance with the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 422 of 1976, as amended, MCL
15.231 et. seq. Your request was received in this office on 8/17/2021 and given the reference number R000340-081721
for tracking purposes.

Records Requested: Livingston County Sheriff’s Office Attn. FOIA Coordinator 150 S Highlander Way Howell, MI 48843
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

Your request will be forwarded to the relevant County department(s) to locate the information you seek and
to determine the volume and any costs associated with satisfying your request. You will be contacted about
the availability and/or provided with copies of the records in question.

PLEASE NOTE: The Michigan Freedom of Information Act does not require a public body to make a
compilation, summary or report of information except as provided in Section 11 of FOIA for a State Agency. The
County is not required to provide records in a digital format or on digital media if the County does not already
have technological capability do to do.

You can monitor the progress of your request at the link below and you will receive an email when your request has
been completed.

Again, thank you for using the Livingston County FOIA system.
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To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the FOIA Center

Livingston County FOIA Center

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the FOIA Center

89



From: Livingston County FOIA Center <livingstoncountymi@mycusthelp.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 12:43 PM
To: akostesich@livgov.com
Subject: [GovQA] New Request Assignment FYI - R000340-081721

This is notification a Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request / R000340-081721
has been assigned to K. Kremidas. This email is provided for informational purposes.
Overview of the Request

Assigned Staff: K. Kremidas

Status: Assigned

Reference Number: R000340-081721

Create Date: 8/17/2021 12:42:11 PM

Record(s) Requested: Livingston County Sheriff’'s Office

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
To: kkremidas@livgov.com
Subject: [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721

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
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From: Brian Jonckheere <BJonckheere@livgov.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 11:08 AM
To: Meghan Reckling
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Defund police? Police budgets are rising

Thought you would like to see this. In this redistributing article, they say that they’re basing some of their redistributing
efforts on race to preserve the voting rights of minorities??? What??? No way that is legal and the commission just
admitted they have a racist agenda.

Sent from my iPad.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bridge Michigan <info@thecenterformichigan.net>
Date: August 17, 2021 at 8:48:46 AM EDT

To: Brian Jonckheere <BJonckheere@livgov.com>

Subject: [EXT] Defund police? Police budgets are rising
Reply-To: Bridge Michigan <info@thecenterformichigan.net>

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an
unknown or suspicious origin."

Good morning reader,

One year after massive protests over the police killing of George
Floyd, a rise in violent crime and a scarcity of police recruits is fueling

efforts to increase police budgets, leaving little official appetite for

“defund” efforts.

Sergio Martinez-Beltran writes that the latest census numbers show

larger population losses in Michigan’s Democratic congressional
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districts, increasing challenges for the party as it tries to keep a thin

House majority.

And Makayla Coffee updates the latest COVID mandates at Michigan

universities and colleges.

Thanks for reading Bridge Michigan. Please consider investing in our

nonpartisan newsroom. \We now accept PayPal.

- David Zeman

Amid Michigan rise in violent crime, little appetite for
defunding police

Despite calls for radical change, police budgets are up in cities, even as
departments say they are having trouble recruiting new officers. Democratic
Gov. Gretchen Whitmer and leading Republican challenger James Craig are

making crime prevention an election issue.

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

Census changes may spell trouble for Michigan
Democrats as redistricting starts
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Michigan’s population is flat, but districts that are heavily Democratic tended to
lose more residents than Republican areas, according to a Bridge Michigan
analysis. Rep. Dan Kildee’s district lost the most.

Michigan colleges set fall requirements for masks and
COVID-19 vaccines

Check out the latest on rules set by colleges across the state as they prepare to
start their fall semesters while the COVID-19 Delta variant spreads, mostly

among the unvaccinated.

Coronavirus Tracker | New cases hold steady amid
national spike

Dashboard: Michigan coronavirus testing numbers,
trends, COVID-19 data

Join Bridge Lunch Break discussion on youth mental
health in Michigan

Bridge Michigan invites readers to join us Tuesday, August 31 for the latest in
our monthly Bridge Lunch Break series.
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Too many Bridge emails? Update your preferences

Never want another Bridge email? Unsubscribe here

This email was sent to: bjonckheere@co.livingston.mi.us

Copyright © 2021 The Center for Michigan « 4100 N Dixboro Rd., Ann Arbor, MI 48105
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bridge Michigan <info@thecenterformichigan.net>
Tuesday, August 17, 2021 8:31 AM
EHundley@livgov.com

Defund police? Police budgets are rising

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

This email was sent to: EHundley@livgov.com

Copyright © 2021 The Center for Michigan « 4100 N Dixboro Rd., Ann Arbor, Ml 48105
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

This email was sent to: mbolang@livgov.com

Copyright © 2021 The Center for Michigan * 4100 N Dixboro Rd., Ann Arbor, Ml 48105
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bridge Michigan <info@thecenterformichigan.net>
Tuesday, August 17, 2021 8:30 AM
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

This email was sent to: dmccormick@co.livingston.mi.us

Copyright © 2021 The Center for Michigan * 4100 N Dixboro Rd., Ann Arbor, Ml 48105
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

alerts@talkwalker.com

Tuesday, August 17, 2021 7:13 AM
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

Activists upset with plan to remove mute swans in Genoa Township

One particular lake in Livingston County is experiencing an issue with mute
swans. Many people on Crooked Lake ... Wildman, who lives on the lake. More:
Livingston County...

08/16/21 23:51 | United States | clickondetroit.com

Ky. mowing crews finish final round alongside highways in KYTC Dist. 1

641 near Benton Once the work is completed in Carlisle County and Ballard
County the contract crews will work across McCracken County toward
Livingston County. Mowing zones will be marked by signage and should be
treated with the same respect as...

08/16/21 17:11 | United States | kfvs12.com

John Engler behind new PAC backing James Craig for governor

...Oakland County pastor Ralph Rebandt, Ottawa County real estate agent
Ryan Kelley, Livingston County evangelist and substitute teacher Bob Scott,
and Grand Rapids entrepreneur and U.S. Army veteran Austin Chenge. Since
leaving office, Engler has had...

08/16/21 16:03 | United States | eu.freep.com

Washtenaw, Livingston among fastest growing Michigan counties in
census update
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...27,467 residents to 372,258 overall. Livingston County increased by 7.1%,
as it grew by 12,899 residents to 193,866 ... at 17% and Saline Township at
20%. Livingston County’s biggest population drivers were Oceola, Green Oak
and Brighton...

08/16/21 10:41 | United States | mlive.com

Covid update: CDC urges masks in nearly all of New York state (see list of
counties)

The CDC is not currently recommending masks indoors in just four counties:
Clinton County, Livingston County, Schuyler County, and Wyoming County.
All four are seeing “moderate” spread of the coronavirus. As of Monday
morning (based on the most...

08/16/21 08:06 | United States | syracuse.com

James Craig employs Trump-like rhetoric in plan to protect police from
those crime-loving liberals

The nine-member board includes seven Republicans and two Democrats. The
Republicans are Oakland County Sheriff Michael Bouchard, Livingston
County Sheriff Mike Murphy, Luce County Sheriff John Cischke, state House
Speaker Jason Wentworth, former...

08/16/21 06:03 | United States | metrotimes.com

Monroe County NY COVID cases and deaths: Rochester cases up 44
percent

A week earlier, it had reported 68 cases and zero deaths. Throughout the
pandemic it has reported 6,023 cases and 73 deaths. Livingston County
reported 34 cases and zero deaths in the latest week. A week earlier, it had
reported 16 cases and zero...

08/16/21 05:51 | United States | eu.democratandchronicle.com

ZIP codes in La Salle, Bureau, Putnam, Marshall counties behind state
pace for COVID-19 vaccine

1% in Putnam County, 43.7% in Bureau County and 40.1% in Livingston
County. “We need more people vaccinated,” the La Salle ... information. Clinics
are scheduled at the Livingston County Health Department, 310 E. Torrance
Ave., Pontiac, 8 a.m. to...

08/16/21 05:30 | United States | shawlocal.com
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The New York Counties, ZIP Codes With Highest COVID Rates

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

08/16/21 02:53 | United States | 961thebreeze.com

Woman hospitalized with life-threatening injuries after crashing on 1-96
near Fowlerville

...Handy Township late Sunday night. Livingston County Sheriff's Office
deputies were dispatched to the crash on the ... Road at 10:05 p.m., according
to a Livingston County Sheriff's Office release. The preliminary investigation
indicates the...

08/16/21 02:40 | United States | eu.livingstondaily.com

Blogs 10 new results

L&

Attend the Western New York Soil Health Field Day

...and vegetable farmsHow the host farmer is evaluating planting green on their
Livingston County farm while learning to minimize herbicide use and maintain
productivityHow to conduct an in-field assessment to evaluate the health of
your soilHow...

08/16/21 19:12 | United States | morningagclips.com

5 Livingston Triplex For Sale

Search duplex and triplex homes for sale in Livingston County IL. The median
listing price of land in Livingston is... Search duplex and triplex homes for sale
in Livingston County NY. Alert for new Listings. The Copenhagen is a
welcoming 3...

08/16/21 19:06 | United States | thailandeguiliguili.blogspot.com

Boating accidents on the Chain of Lakes — thesuntimesnews.com

that morning, Hamburg Township Police and Fire personnel along with
Livingston County EMS were dispatched to an injury ... results before sending
the matter to the Livingston County Prosecutor’s Office for review for possible
charges.” The second...

08/16/21 15:57 | United States | chronlaw.com
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Home Inspectors In Md Mount Morris

...consultations. Detailed information about livingston county center for
nursing and rehab, a nursing home provider located at... Source:
photos.zillowstatic.comDetailed information about livingston county center for
nursing and rehab, a nursing home...

08/16/21 15:54 | United States | weddingvr.blogspot.com

Sheriff’s Office looking for Explorer applicants

The Livingston County Sherriff's Office is currently accepting applications for
its Explorer ... and training facility as well as the Livingston County Jail.
Explorers are required to attend the Michigan Law Enforcement...

08/16/21 13:52 | United Kingdom | thelivingstonpost.com

Harold Louis Rosendahl « The VW independent

Sunday, August 15, 2021, at his residence. He was born August 23, 1923, in
Livingston County, lllinois, to Louis Andrew and Lilly Alma (Baehler)
Rosendahl, who both preceded him in death. On February 6, 1949, he married
Phyllis Margaret (Shaw)...

08/16/21 13:38 | United States | thevwindependent.com

Driver suffers life-threatening injuries in 1-96 crash in Handy Township

...Township. According to a release from the Livingston County Sheriff's
Office, deputies were dispatched to a single-vehicle ... remains under
investigation by the Livingston County Sheriff's Office. Deputies were assisted
on the scene by the...

08/16/21 07:46 | United Kingdom | thelivingstonpost.com

Hiring: Livingston County's Director Of Human Resources

...M. Coyle Livingston County Administrator Suite 302 6 Court Street
Geneseo, NY 14454 Or email to: ICoyle@co.livingston.ny.us Livingston
County is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer 08 How to Apply
Livingston County, N.Y. | Director of...

08/16/21 07:34 | United States | geneseesun.com

WHMI 93.5 Local News : Hamburg Police Investigating Two Boating
Accidents — WHMI
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...Police & Fire personnel along with Livingston County EMS were dispatched
to an injury accident involving a watercraft on the ... results before sending the
matter to the Livingston County Prosecutor’s Office for review for possible
charges. Meanwhile, a...

08/16/21 04:18 | United States | chronlaw.com

E—l Woman faces life-threatening injuries after crash near Fowlerville Rd,
alcohol and speed factors

The crash remains under investigation by the Livingston County Sheriff's
Office. Deputies were assisted on the scene by ... Fire Department, Green Oak
PD, and Livingston County EMS. Michigan Headlines More...

08/16/21 04:12 | United States | wins.com

Discussions 1 new result

E—l So what did you spend on a deer mount this past season? | Taxidermy

The DEC dropped in yesterday morning as | was getting ready to start a mount
to check my log books for a specific Livingston County deer. | didn't have it
apparently...lol...

08/16/21 16:37 | United States | huntingny.com

Delete Alert Manage Alerts Create Alert

If you like our Alerts, please help us keep this service free by liking and following!
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From: Barb Behe <BBehe®@livgov.com>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 6:23 AM

To: FOIA@Buildzoom

Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Emailing: Jun'21 MEC permit list, Jun'21 Permit list, Jun'21 PLM permit list,
Jun'21 ELE permit list

Attachments: Jul '21 Permit list.pdf; Jul ‘21 ELE permit list.pdf; Jul '21 PLM permit list.pdf; Jul '21 MEC

permit list.pdf

I'm sorry. | just returned from vacation and saw your email that | sent the JUNE reports instead of JULY. Here are the
correct ones & sorry for any inconvenience...

From: FOIA@Buildzoom <foia@buildzoom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 2:15 PM

To: Barb Behe <BBehe@livgov.com>

Subject: [EXT] Re: Emailing: Jun'21 MEC permit list, Jun'21 Permit list, Jun'21 PLM permit list, Jun'21 ELE permit list

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious
origin."

Hi Barb,
Thanks for sending these. Is the July report available? Can you send them too?

Best regards,
Janine

Ef
(x5

On Thu, Aug 5, 2021 at 1:15 AM Barb Behe <BBehe@livgov.com> wrote:

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Jun'21 MEC permit list
Jun'21 Permit list
Jun'21 PLM permit list
Jun'21 ELE permit list

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

Zoom
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A better way to remodel
548 Market St. Suite 14554
San Francisco, CA, 94104

www.buildzoom.com
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From: Barb Behe <BBehe®@livgov.com>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 6:22 AM
To: sparky2269@sbcglobal.net
Subject: RE: Emailing: Jun'21 ELE permit list
Attachments: Jul '21 ELE permit list.pdf

I'm sorry. | just returned from vacation and noticed that | sent the JUNE report instead of JULY. Here is the correct one
& sorry for any inconvenience...

From: Barb Behe

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 1:15 PM

To: sparky2269@sbcglobal.net

Subject: Emailing: Jun'21 ELE permit list

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

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 6:21 AM

To: DARS-RA-BPdata

Subject: RE: Detailed Permit Report July 2021

Attachments: Jul '21 Permit list.pdf; Jul ‘21 ELE permit list.pdf; Jul '21 PLM permit list.pdf; Jul '21 MEC

permit list.pdf

I'm sorry. | just returned from vacation and noticed that | sent the JUNE reports instead of JULY. Here are the correct
ones & sorry for any inconvenience...

From: Barb Behe

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 1:15 PM

To: DARS-RA-BPdata <BPdata@corelogic.com>
Subject: RE: Detailed Permit Report July 2021

From: DARS-RA-BPdata <BPdata@corelogic.com>
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 10:39 AM
Subject: [EXT] Detailed Permit Report July 2021

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious
origin."

Good Afternoon,

| would like to request the Detailed Permit Report for all issued permits for Building, Electrical, Mechanical, Plumbing,
Demolition, Pool, HVAC, Fence, Certificate of Occupancy, Sign, and any other permit types that your office may issue for

the month of July 2021 where available. | understand this report may not be available today. If you have already
sent this please disregard.

Thanks,

Jason Contreras
Sr Assoc, Data Acquisition Support
CoreLogic Solutions LLC.

Direct (949) 214-1364

corelogic.com | Blog
LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Google+

Our Vision: Deliver unique property-level insights that power the global real estate economy
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This message may contain confidential or proprietary information intended only for the use of the
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addressee(s) named above or may contain information that is legally privileged. If you are

not the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee,
you are hereby notified that reading, disseminating, distributing or copying this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message by mistake, please immediately notify us by
replying to the message and delete the original message and any copies immediately thereafter.

Thank you.
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From: Barb Behe <BBehe®@livgov.com>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 6:19 AM

To: permits@constructionmonitor.com

Subject: RE: Emailing: Jun'21 ELE permit list, Jun'21 Permit list
Attachments: Jul '21 Permit list.pdf; Jul '21 ELE permit list.pdf

I'm sorry. | just returned from vacation and noticed that | sent the JUNE reports instead of JULY. Here are the correct
ones & sorry for any inconvenience...

From: Barb Behe

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 1:12 PM

To: 'permits@constructionmonitor.com' <permits@constructionmonitor.com>
Subject: Emailing: Jun'21 ELE permit list, Jun'21 Permit list

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
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From: WLNS Daily News <info@nxsemail.wlns.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 12:04 PM
To: akostesich@livgov.com
Subject: Michigan GOP lawmaker announces bid for attorney general

If you have trouble reading this email, view it in a browser.

August 12, 2021

TOP 6 STORIES OF THE DAY

Michigan GOP lawmaker announces bid for
attorney general

LANSING, Mich. (AP) — State Rep. Ryan Berman announced Wednesday that he
will seek the Republican nomination for Michigan attorney general. The Oakland
County lawyer said in a letter from his campaign that he’s running in the 2022 race
to restore the rule of law and pursuit of justice, and that ...

East Lansing City Hall closed until noon today

East Lansing, Mich. (WLNS) — UPDATE: Power in East Lansing City Hall has
been restored and is anticipated to re-open at noon today, according to EL’s
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Department of Public Works. The East Lansing City Hall will be closed until further
notice due to a power outage. Additionally, East Lansing Public ...

UPDATE: Examiner IDs body found in Ingham
County pond

AURELIUS TOWNSHIP, Mich. (WLNS)- The Ingham County Medical Examiners
Office identified a body found in a pond near the 2200 block of Onondaga Rd as
43-year-old Michael Paul Kredell from Harrisville. The body was found on July 31,
2021, by a homeowner. The Ingham County Sheriff’s office says they're ...

[x]
=1
T — PHOTOS: Michigan wakes up to flooding,
damage, and no power
T — Police react to Ingham County Prosecutor’s
new policy
I — Consumers Energy restores power to 90k
Michiganders, 215k still without power
IN CASE YOU MISSED IT...
= Digital Exclusive: Ingham Sheriff draws on

corrections officers to find new deputies
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E Road rage incidents rise during pandemic

I Skubick: Are James Craig and Gov Whitmer
really neck-and-neck?

£ Flooding forces road closures across Mid-
Michigan

£ 6 Sports Two-A-Days: Grand Ledge leaning

on its seniors; Lilly has doubled Okemos’
roster in three weeks

- Michigan State brings the heat in first fully-
padded practice

AROUND THE WEB

FOLLOW US

Feedback | Unsubscribe | About Us

Copyright © 2021 Nexstar Media Inc. | Privacy Policy | Terms of Use

To ensure you receive these emails in the future, please add
info@nxsemail.wins.com to your address book, contacts or list of safe senders.

If you believe this has been sent to you in error, please safely unsubscribe.
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From: Matt Saxton <msaxton@misheriff.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 12:51 PM

To: Amy C. Price; Wyckoff, Amy; Daniel Pfannes; mvalesano@ironmi.org; rickb@cassco.org;
Andrew Bouck; John Pollack; mmurphy@livgov.com; Valerie Weiss

Cc: Gabrielle Carmichael; Pamela Keating; Kristi Heath

Subject: 2021 Fall Conference Update

Attachments: Fall 2021 Agenda.doc; Fall 2021 Admin Agenda.docx

Good afternoon Conference Committee,

In a effort to keep everyone up to speed on our 2021 fall conference | wanted to share with you the conference
schedule as it stands today. Times are not set in stone for speakers or breaks. The speakers | have listed have agreed to
present but | haven’t finalize the timelines.

As you can see on Tuesday | am still looking for one more speaker for the command session, if anyone has any ideas
please advise.

Thanks
Matt

Matthew M. Saxton FBINA #230
CEO/Executive Director

Michigan Sheriffs’ Association

620 South Capitol Avenue, Suite 320A
Lansing, Michigan 48933-2327
517-485-3135

CONFIDENTIAL — PROTECTED COMMUNICATION

This message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged,
attorney work product, law enforcement sensitive information, intelligence or other information exempt from disclosure
under applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are notified that the dissemination, distribution or
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s),
please notify the sender at either the email address or telephone number above and delete this email from your
computer. Receipt by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is not a waiver of any applicable privilege under federal
or state law.
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From: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Chris Aldighieri

Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd: Document shared with you: "Chief James Craig Forming"
thanks

In God We Trust
Sheriff Mike Murphy
150 S. Highlander Way
Howell, M| 48843
517.540.7932

FBINA #217

From: Chris Aldighieri <CAldighieri@livgov.com>

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 10:52 AM

To: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd: Document shared with you: "Chief James Craig Forming"

Sheriff —

I'll send this over to Tim. In the meantime, | was able to download the file and I've attached it to this email so that you
can at least view it for now.

Chris

From: Mike Murphy

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 10:39 AM

To: Chris Aldighieri <CAldighieri@livgov.com>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Document shared with you: "Chief James Craig Forming"

In God We Trust
Sheriff Mike Murphy
150 S. Highlander Way
Howell, M| 48843
517.540.7932

FBINA #217

From: Michael Murphy <mjpjmurphs@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 10:38 AM

To: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Document shared with you: "Chief James Craig Forming"
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"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious
origin."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: John Yob (via Google Docs) <drive-shares-dm-noreply@google.com>
Date: Thu, Aug 5, 2021 at 5:26 PM

Subject: Document shared with you: "Chief James Craig Forming"

To: <Mjpjmurphs@gmail.com>

johnpatrickyob@gmail.com shared a document

E johnpatrickyob@gmail.com has invited you to edit the following document:

Hi Sheriff here is the very rough draft. Thanks, John Yob

Chief James Craig Forming

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA
You have received this email because johnpatrickyob@gmail.com shared a document
with you from Google Docs.
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From: Chris Aldighieri <CAldighieri@livgov.com>

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 10:54 AM
To: Austin Smith
Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Document shared with you: "Chief James Craig Forming"

Sheriff asking for docs.google.com now. | believe you had worked on drive.google.com last time.... Thoughts? Do you
want me to get a ticket created?

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

To: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@Ilivgov.com>

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

Open

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

To: Mike Murphy

Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd: Document shared with you: "Chief James Craig Forming"
Attachments: Chief James Craig Forming.docx

Sheriff —

I'll send this over to Tim. In the meantime, | was able to download the file and I’'ve attached it to this email so that you
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

johnpatrickyob@gmail.com has invited you to edit the following document:

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
To: mmurphy@livgov.com
Subject: Fwd: Document shared with you: "Chief James Craig Forming"

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
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

@phief James Craig Forming

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA T a—

You have received this email because johnpatrickyob@gmail.com shared a document with

you from Google Docs.
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From: Michael Murphy <mjpjmurphs@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 10:17 AM
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
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From: Carol Shaw <CShaw@livgov.com>

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 10:55 AM
To: Jessica Buttermore

Subject: 2419 Chilson Meadows
Attachments: 80097 (2).pdf
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From: darrow@googlegroups.com on behalf of paul hughes
<paulmalcolmhughes@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 2:08 AM

To: darrow@googlegroups.com

Subject: Re: [Darrow] Detroit Police Body Cam Retention Policy & Motion
Thanks.

Paul M. Hughes, Esq.
Get Outlook for i0S

From: darrow@googlegroups.com <darrow@googlegroups.com> on behalf of Dennis Whittie <wlc48220@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 2:05:58 AM

To: darrow@googlegroups.com <darrow@googlegroups.com>

Subject: Re: [Darrow] Detroit Police Body Cam Retention Policy & Motion

If she grants an evidentiary hearing, | will surely advise Paul! And your description of Craig is so...so....s0.....accurate.

Dennis G. Whittie

The Whittie Law Center, PLLC
1500 N. Stephenson Hwy., Ste. 238
Royal Oak, MI 48067

(313) 365-0258
dennis@whittielawcenter.com
Former Police Officer, 15 years.

On Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 6:41 PM paul hughes <paulmalcolmhughes@gmail.com> wrote:
You go Dennis, you are right on all the points raised.

But if the case doesn’t get dismissed on the grounds you set forth and an evidentiary hearing is set and that
idiot/slime/worm/prick James Craig is ordered to appear for the purpose of taking testimony, it is YOUR OBLIGATION to
let us all know the date and time that will happen.

Zoom or live, I'm going to clear my schedule; I'll be in the front row.

Thanks.

Paul M. Hughes, Esq.
Detroit, M1 48203
(313) 942-7285

Get Outlook for i0S
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From: darrow@googlegroups.com <darrow@googlegroups.com> on behalf of Dennis Whittie <wlc48220@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 6:02:29 PM

To: darrow@googlegroups.com <darrow@googlegroups.com>

Subject: [Darrow] Detroit Police Body Cam Retention Policy & Motion

| have yet another case where body camera recordings have been "written over" by Detroit Police because 90 days had
passed. The City prosecutor shifts blame as the defense didn't "request preservation" before the 90 days; yet, the
Information was not signed by their office until after 90 days of the incident. Add to that, | did not get appointed for
months thereafter. Somehow | am at fault for DPD's violation of state statute to preserve body camera evidence.

Anyway, | filed a motion. Tomorrow, | am arguing that Judge Sabree (36th DC) should (1) dismiss on due process
grounds the OWI case because the defendant cannot present its best defense without the video or (2) order an
evidentiary hearing where the officers, a detective, and former police chief James Craig, have to testify as to the policy
of knowingly, willfully, and purposely, destroying body camera evidence after 90 days when it is clearly contrary to
state statute MCL 780.316. | have specifically requested the former chief be ordered to testify to bring some real
attention to this ongoing ridiculousness where Detroit destroys most all video evidence after 90 days. The super
majority of cases have these recordings destroyed before ever getting to court. Even though there is a new chief,
James Craig was chief at the time of the offense and | want to avoid having patrol officers testify to "just following
policy" without anyone answering to why policy is enacted to order such destruction of evidence on a continuous basis.

From information that | have, the City's Law Department is a little rattled by this and fear an evidentiary hearing that
may attract some attention from the media and otherwise sooner or later.

| have been waiting for the right audience (judge) to file this with and in my experience Judge Sabree is one of the
fairest judge's on the 36th bench.

If you have any suggestions, please feel free to advise. And thank you to this forum as | used a lot of stuff from the
various talented minds on here to draft the motion.

Dennis

Dennis G. Whittie

The Whittie Law Center, PLLC
1500 N. Stephenson Hwy., Ste. 238
Royal Oak, MI 48067

(313) 365-0258
dennis@whittielawcenter.com
Former Police Officer, 15 years.

Confidentiality and Privacy Rules and Pledge:

You understand that the above message has been sent from a criminal defense lawyer to you in your capacity as a
fellow criminal defense lawyer with an expectation of absolute confidentiality and privacy. You agree that, as a
condition of continued receipt of messages from this group, you will keep these confidential matters private. If you
cannot or are not willing to keep the contents of discussions private and confidential, please unsubscribe now. By
remaining on this email list server, you promise to abide by the list's privacy and confidentiality requirements.

To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to darrow+unsubscribe @googlegroups.com
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You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Michigan Criminal Defense Lawyers"
group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to

darrow+unsubscribe @googlegroups.com.

To view this discussion on the web visit
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/darrow/CA%2Bn7we0m4Ram2KrJhKPZnQDwV0J412%2B2SH5Xbaxql1P7YsVQsXw%
40mail.gmail.com.

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
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/darrow/BYAPRO6MB492009466318243BEE5D478AA8F09%40BYAPRO6MB4920.na
mprd06.prod.outlook.com.

Confidentiality and Privacy Rules and Pledge:

You understand that the above message has been sent from a criminal defense lawyer to you in your capacity as a fellow
criminal defense lawyer with an expectation of absolute confidentiality and privacy. You agree that, as a condition of
continued receipt of messages from this group, you will keep these confidential matters private. If you cannot or are not
willing to keep the contents of discussions private and confidential, please unsubscribe now. By remaining on this email
list server, you promise to abide by the list's privacy and confidentiality requirements.

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

To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/darrow/CA%2Bn7we3pplxHxc-
j%3DO03U9FcD2PRrkVUPATN%2B4pNk5QBmMHfAZg%40mail.gmail.com.

Confidentiality and Privacy Rules and Pledge:

You understand that the above message has been sent from a criminal defense lawyer to you in your capacity as a fellow

138



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
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/darrow/BYAPRO6MB49206093FC96790A516B61B3A8F19%40BYAPRO6MB4920.na
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
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From: darrow@googlegroups.com on behalf of Dennis Whittie <wlc48220@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 2:06 AM
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

Get Outlook for i0OS

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
j%3D0O03U9FcD2PRrkVUPATN%2B4pNk5QBmMHfAZg%40mail.gmail.com.
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
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From: darrow@googlegroups.com on behalf of Crystal M. Grantham
<crystal@granthamlaw.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 8:44 PM
To: darrow@googlegroups.com
Subject: Re: [Darrow] Detroit Police Body Cam Retention Policy & Motion

WAYNE county sounds just as bad as ALLEGAN.

| have a similar situation. Let me know when your hearing is. | want to watch.

--Crystal M. Grantham
https://www.granthamlaw.net

Grantham Law
PLLC

8589 Gull Rd. Suite 7; Richland, MI

49083

Front 269-978-

Office: 7722
Assistant: 269-978-

7740
Attorney: 269-978-

7744
Fax Line: 269-215-

1400

The information contained in this electronic mail message is
attorney privileged and confidential information intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us by telephone immediately. Thank you.

On Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 6:41 PM paul hughes <paulmalcolmhughes@gmail.com> wrote:
You go Dennis, you are right on all the points raised.

150



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

Detroit, M| 48203

(313) 942-7285

Get Outlook for iOS

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

151



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
darrow+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.

To view this discussion on the web visit
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/darrow/CA%2Bn7we0m4Ram2KrJhKPZnQDwV0J412%2B2SH5XbaxqlP7YsVQsXw%
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

To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/darrow/CA%2BTjHj0OByjrMA4D28-
cH5{QKO0NnjzNMcgk%2BUcQDJoxDDS%3D940FQ%40mail.gmail.com.
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

157



From: postmaster@livgov.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 6:42 PM

To: darrow+bncbck3jzxbvuarbjmmub6eamgqgepj654vq@googlegroups.com

Subject: Undeliverable: [EXT] Re: [Darrow] Detroit Police Body Cam Retention Policy & Motion
Attachments: details.txt; [EXT] Re: [Darrow] Detroit Police Body Cam Retention Policy & Motion

Your message to jrothstein@livgov.com couldn't be delivered.

jrothstein wasn't found at livgov.com.

darrow+bncbck3jzxbvu.
.. Office 365 jrothstein
Action Required Recipient
|

Unknown To address

How to Fix It

The address may be misspelled or may not exist. Try one or more of the
following:

o Send the message again following these steps: In Outlook, open
this non-delivery report (NDR) and choose Send Again from the
Report ribbon. In Outlook on the web, select this NDR, then select
the link "To send this message again, click here." Then delete
and retype the entire recipient address. If prompted with an Auto-
Complete List suggestion don't select it. After typing the complete
address, click Send.

o Contact the recipient (by phone, for example) to check that the
address exists and is correct.

o The recipient may have set up email forwarding to an incorrect
address. Ask them to check that any forwarding they've set up is
working correctly.

o Clear the recipient Auto-Complete List in Outlook or Outlook on
the web by following the steps in this article: Fix email delivery
issues for error code 5.1.10 in Office 365, and then send the
message again. Retype the entire recipient address before selecting
Send.
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If the problem continues, forward this message to your email admin. If you're
an email admin, refer to the More Info for Email Admins section below.

Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsofft.

More Info for Email Admins
Status code: 550 5.1.710

This error occurs because the sender sent a message to an email address hosted by Office 365
but the address is incorrect or doesn't exist at the destination domain. The error is reported by
the recipient domain's email server, but most often it must be fixed by the person who sent the
message. If the steps in the How to Fix It section above don't fix the problem, and you're the
email admin for the recipient, try one or more of the following:

The email address exists and is correct - Confirm that the recipient address exists, is correct,
and is accepting messages.

Synchronize your directories - If you have a hybrid environment and are using directory
synchronization make sure the recipient's email address is synced correctly in both Office 365
and in your on-premises directory.

Errant forwarding rule - Check for forwarding rules that aren't behaving as expected.
Forwarding can be set up by an admin via mail flow rules or mailbox forwarding address
settings, or by the recipient via the Inbox Rules feature.

Recipient has a valid license - Make sure the recipient has an Office 365 license assigned to
them. The recipient's email admin can use the Office 365 admin center to assign a license
(Users > Active Users > select the recipient > Assigned License > Edit).

Mail flow settings and MX records are not correct - Misconfigured mail flow or MX record
settings can cause this error. Check your Office 365 mail flow settings to make sure your
domain and any mail flow connectors are set up correctly. Also, work with your domain
registrar to make sure the MX records for your domain are configured correctly.

For more information and additional tips to fix this issue, see Fix email delivery issues for error
code 5.1.10 in Office 365.

Original Message Details

Created Date: 8/3/2021 10:41:38 PM
Sender Address: darrow+bncbck3jzxbvuarbjmmubeamgqgepj654vq@googlegroups.com
Recipient Address:  jrothstein@livgov.com
Subject: [EXT] Re: [Darrow] Detroit Police Body Cam Retention Policy & Motion

Error Details
Reported error: 550 5.1.710 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipientNotFound, Recipient
Jjrothstein@livgov.com not found by SMTP address lookup
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DSN generated by:

Message Hops

PHOPRO9MB7369.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

HOP TIME (UTC) FROM TO WITH
8/3/2021

1 10:41:39 BYAPRO6MB4920.namprd06.prod.outlook.com  smtp.gmail.com ESMTPSA
PM
8/3/2021

2 10:41:40 mail-il1-x12c.google.com SMTP
PM
8/3/2021

3 10:41:40 mail-il1-x12c.google.com gmr-mx.google.com ESMTPS
PM
8/3/2021

4 10:41:40 2002:a0c:b3cc:: SMTP
PM
8/3/2021

5 10:41:42 mail-qt1-f192.google.com SMTP
PM
8/3/2021

6 10:41:42 mail-qt1-f192.google.com relay.mimecast.com ESMTP
PM
8/3/2021 .

7 10:41:47 us-smtp-1.mimecast.com BLOGCCO2FT008.mail.protection.outlook.com M|crosoft SMTP Serve
PM cipher=TLS_ECDHE_R!
8/3/2021 .

1. BLOGCC02FT008.eop- . Microsoft SMTP Serve

8 ;&41'47 gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com DMBPRO9CAQ035.outlook.office365.com cipher=TLS_ECDHE_R
8/3/2021 .

9 10:41:48 DM6PRO9CAQ035.namprd09.prod.outiook.com  PHOPROIMB7369.namprd09 prod.outiookcom 1 1crosOft SMTP Serve
PM cipher=TLS_ECDHE_R

Original Message Headers
Received: from DM6PRO9CA0035.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:5:160::48)

by PHOPROO9MB7369.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1l 2,

cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4394.15; Tue, 3 Aug

2021 22:41:

48 +0000

(2603:10b6:510:62::11) with

Received: from BLOGCCO2FT008.eop-gccO2.prod.protection.outlook.com
400:7d05::208) by DM6PRO9CAQ0035.outlook.office365.com
5:160::48) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1l 2,
cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4373.18 via Frontend

(2a01:111:¢f
(2603:10b6:

Transport;

Tue, 3 Aug 2021 22:41:47 +0000
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Authentication-Results: spf=softfail (sender IP is 207.211.31.81)
smtp.mailfrom=googlegroups.com; livgov.com; dkim=fail (signature did not
verify) header.d=googlegroups.com;livgov.com; dmarc=fail action=none
header.from=gmail.com;

Received-SPF: SoftFail (protection.outlook.com: domain of transitioning
googlegroups.com discourages use of 207.211.31.81 as permitted sender)

Received: from us-smtp-1.mimecast.com (207.211.31.81) by
BLOGCCO2FT008.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.97.10.85) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (version=TLS1l 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id
15.20.4373.18 wvia Frontend Transport; Tue, 3 Aug 2021 22:41:47 +0000

ARC-Message-Signature: 1=3; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;

d=dkim.mimecast.com; s=201903; t=1628030506;
h=from:from:sender:sender:reply-to:reply-to:subject:subject:date:date:
message-id:message-id:to:to:cc:mime-version:mime-version:
content-type:content-type:in-reply-to:in-reply-to:
references:references:list-id:1list-help:list-unsubscribe:list-post:
dkim-signature; bh=4ulT10U5Gyl2h9ulf/80+c+v7fW+1gj+g52296P1dik=;
b=IswojS7IR7yjZ+ZWxStVzyrHSwPbYkzfvODQVIReN+pV80Q1l6gWOn8uGOBkRF1yfeUYfrvV
IKgGATUyOulBkh7r4Gbz+9zWUpBmhSaHt4zkdi9W3qoMWGmi23qJXUl0c7ivwma000PZzx
bY7UbCtz2YnwlOBHVPOUBVEhQsWLKzwy5JhEBJJOcalraYQbDABR/K2XaiQRMslvrDByOfa
YpKoHMMmOIXZX68G7TKKhBEcrpUX7cYeUnpgsEKWVEQkKkRD13AG7Mk3Hat8TO£92MAu7cr9
04gLy2t5uEju6V3AD1iZPg+rDIwpaPlRO6OKtSyihIp5fRwnOrPNWxQQ1 Hpj txnQ==

ARC-Seal: i=3; s=201903; d=dkim.mimecast.com; t=1628030506; a=rsa-sha256;

cv=pass;
b=ns501Cz9mz+NHxeUPdK1PAj320WD0ZA30in/ApRH3gSeD86YAVSe0YGG44U4kkGLm/VOKn
grgopqlO0utmOsVVGLONMcJZ0rZGBEDmMi 1HTspiiikBuiym6eB+E8AiupsMPKFoiTMiuozn
ZI1Q/3P4Ax+py8jYKZITS5JIDS1HAO/aybOyCqgjKzj3HvZFMRKSAMgVi4FIvgCJ414EInol3C
aPNt5e/MrKougLat7rTdwF/Li5Z2QEeAhhmT6DMJIK1Aa8kTI8sFBEXK]528h7e91rlsxgGe
1Zwf/t4nXM6g2pFYqys)zWXWM2L71GcZLnT3cmnfGVkFPHaUt 7EKQPhDp+Syug==

ARC-Authentication-Results: 1i=3;

relay.mimecast.com;

dkim=pass header.d=googlegroups.com header.s=20161025 header.b=GupyNW7R;
dkim=pass header.d=gmail.com header.s=20161025 header.b=ZDyRm8O0OB;
arc=pass ("google.com:s=arc-20160816:1i=2");

dmarc=pass (policy=none) header.from=gmail.com;

spf=pass (relay.mimecast.com: domain of
darrow+bncbck3jzxbvuarbjmmubeamggepj654vgl@googlegroups.com designates 209.85.160.192 as
permitted sender)
smtp.mailfrom=darrow+bncbck3jzxbvuarbjmmubeamggepj654vglgooglegroups.com

Received: from mail-gqtl-£f192.google.com (mail-gtl-f192.google.com
[209.85.160.192]) (Using TLS) by relay.mimecast.com with ESMTP id
us-mta-443-I3dc2 KDOH-TZoXZPILrEA-1; Tue, 03 Aug 2021 18:41:42 -0400

X-MC-Unique: I3dc2 KDOH-TZoXZPILrEA-1

Received: by mail-gqtl-f192.google.com with SMTP id gl0-
20020ac8768a00000029023¢c90fba3dcsf140743gtr.7

for <jrothstein@livgov.com>; Tue, 03 Aug 2021 15:41:42 -0700 (PDT)
ARC-Seal: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; t=1628030501; cv=pass;
d=google.com; s=arc-20160816;
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b=DOgr34iiGF4ysN5KJIfzhk2n7RnEBf IAFMPUTPJI3MLBOKUZNI 7K6CvE/VpTOOT27J2F
C1URAM6W5g5d]jVSo0yba62d+XfVh7SPp2VSkPzp0I56mEAQFel10GH/Fw39uxmiB/wVE
vQkss3e/6Z2iywllYV1xSCovrlvnvIME5fbuDLFLRNBaANUINj6y90+6fKpgqWWDNNJ3VI
mOhJS+/yxhVYBHIP8Nvi+/F1vEz9vOHIqvglldKpZvwe9rzgkYVIWgOhlWyaV/+B4Utt6
/k4RXX1AZA/chLkntJiD8ttgZ+LD+nBodarU701YLUsJUaHWRRBLW3Sv3S0fJAHF/HCa
yLEA==

ARC-Message-Signature: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=google.com; s=arc-
20160816;

h=list-unsubscribe:list-archive:list-help:list-post:list-id
:mailing-list:precedence:reply-to:mime-version:content-language
raccept-language:in-reply-to:references:message-id:date:thread-index
:thread-topic:subject:to:from:sender:dkim-signature:dkim-signature;

bh=CuildkgbJQoLtLDtIVBCQaK9eMLiYHqWLQO9WAsSCH4Ag=;

b=xmgFgHXw6sBL88Chfl1oK3J7DIAWI0DYU1i3MmdnLOXxLER8mOhUcYpNa3wRvnhlSoPNt
vpYz72fCcCOm4ifYH3cbWidOnp7mMJIIBIkuwdoH4IbAs08usRzobV6QHICWOFQQIEjpK
PaNh6fbUfROMEMCS9IH/ibLTUSKC4AgchuTkU9qy5L91BKVAT4FkJ8FLEZGCbIKG/ 1SSt
Zr9x1/vdQufFsRNkGgMmAn6akKnkHQQ/XhnXaLUDIg71HBccBrW25+80y9JGZcby619/
EipeM+gT4JXoggNxIqglik7QwsDd18EpAjkOnKbFShVEvhtAar/hsvyQaC7z5NpGnMEiGt
2xYg==

ARC-Authentication-Results: 1=2; gmr-mx.google.com;
dkim=pass header.i=@gmail.com header.s=20161025 header.b=u0X7vpl2;

spf=pass (google.com: domain of paulmalcolmhughes@gmail.com designates
2607:£8b0:4864:20::12c as permitted sender) smtp.mailfrom=paulmalcolmhughes@gmail.com;

dmarc=pass (p=NONE sp=QUARANTINE dis=NONE) header.from=gmail.com
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;

d=googlegroups.com; s=20161025;

h=sender:from:to:subject:thread-topic:thread-index:date:message-id
:references:in-reply-to:accept-language:content-language
:mime-version:x-original-sender:x-original-authentication-results
:reply-to:precedence:mailing-list:list-id:list-post:list-help
:list-archive:list-unsubscribe;

bh=CuildkgbJQoLtLDtIVBCQaK9eMLiYHqWLQOWAsSCH4Ag=;

b=GupyNW7RHNnGMcQT0Jdcc90M1t7ks919BHZIWGES7fAYABITxRvtI9EUYDAW5CZaUv
VeVOC2B/16AXggDXJvb6LmZ+VRhQWMsC) 9LEnBO1JCbUKGvAAEL+S3V2ro+W8ABoyU60
xGeHWpcagIDksTzcqwcg+f9eVLkEQYSPOrHyxQbLruU+eRZrBcY3VZCiJcRZgTsT2L42
ORGJIpWO5+7k5RPxJgC5qOAMPNn+3UHBUL foGMLFtmWOR/GPO0bV2gbTx8H94cinUO3NyNI
MVAH8AGRM76BwCjyojKnejlbv240zuAOuYBJIDVVjuXgGouwEmV4DMp37MmcREBQQiv/v
TgMg==

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;

d=gmail.com; s=20161025;

h=from:to:subject:thread-topic:thread-index:date:message-id
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

bh=CuildkgbJQoLtLDtIVBCQaK9eMLiYHqQWLQOWAsSCH4Ag=;

b=ZDyRm80OBh7G1Rc0h201f5eYSFs1Pgv7+slQBYpw+ubUfVIpYpcueeswbSz1DCPOARe
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bfhlBUc4z0eRp8+Lt/WSHxMRIYGAI0qr07WZ8tZ1£fVi/M7neX8JtBINNg8V65VK1 ZDb
9C/cgchDUnE+JouNt3FHKtko5YwmUaS481 tmyFp2 J7NBIJPKPhp40ouTGMZTs3XzC3kcZRK
+VgkVV]2GHPRhMkKkEGIuWgxGgzwnU3crpFQ5zxz14nl1Y61wUkJdL84vA41kgPx19Rgmte
YzsURSESqJT2nfisszi9+zbv++LYc6p9E00QKU800FzUUI3XFGCrmblhgjwlyJ7sF19k
EL6Q==
X-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=1e100.net; s=20161025;
h=sender:x-gm-message-state:from:to:subject:thread-topic:thread-index
:date:message-id:references:in-reply-to:accept-language
:content-language:mime-version:x-original-sender
:x-original-authentication-results:reply-to:precedence:mailing-1list
:list-id:x-spam-checked-in-group:list-post:list-help:list-archive
:list-unsubscribe;
bh=CuildkgbJQoLtLDtIVBCQaK9eMLiYHqQWLQOWAsSCHA4Ag=;
b=R9wD0dT8TgkJyEhpnrssaYUar3VM3PJIzuLdoGGfgcW/SEWdk2s4/HFc8g8UVB8dXL
K4ErvtrfPeOVaiQE9ukzikgDOZYk88TQ6wdAatQA6fTINn7eGNYRyd/AUGUPGIWXrT3EN
+h79Bp/TeoTHRILS6tXfRLXPPtwAZ)SP/0XntTOsShEsi6KQ+2mgqOIgoF5BK/1CkGx7TvV
Fz0903JalbWvKEA4XddBr00ZgE816uSQ2P7gzkQePZ44+I23weFwcMINiLfW1l1+n65hN
ml1S6DIUBWZRVRkTacuW7AvAA3WSBNazBtS3CUOTCzakyyZGODazPcHwW6/hZGLHI1YWwI
fgrQ==
Sender: darrowl@googlegroups.com
X-Gm-Message-State: AOAMS30RyfTTrnsR88wx/tF3LDFDDI9wyTE1yn8RYJINRg6CEK+cLEweFr
XGUkyH7/TpVIMVBEgytwdmE=

X-Google-Smtp-Source:
ABdhPJIxgjlui8gVmVnHRIS+XpF05B4G3cSRP7£/POXTd321fxsfBIWMT7Y112kL5gqvgfpDCyVilnw3yw==

X-Received: by 2002:ac8:7545:: with SMTP id bbmr20341153gtr.297.1628030501667;
Tue, 03 Aug 2021 15:41:41 -0700 (PDT)

X-BeenThere: darrowl@googlegroups.com

Received: by 2002:a0c:b3cc:: with SMTP id bl21s103270gvf.9%.gmail; Tue, 03 Aug

2021 15:41:40 -0700 (PDT)

X-Received: by 2002:a0c:c345:: with SMTP id j5mr23613754gvi.1.1628030500691;
Tue, 03 Aug 2021 15:41:40 -0700 (PDT)

ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; t=1628030500; cv=none;
d=google.com; s=arc-20160816;
b=nY900448RgP012g0rv8YoPmOjL4 9xb2MIN2MWEQLHPYN2eXvSb71uy9rTFfuSgK4£0
dysURAaGvwdfGIcTkD/sb5W+MwDKCiWKpql kKNPa8iK1JIibKD1VolttLN1cl1J+M8dF5w
FuB3RLZzzpIhnM1ikTMS4D4kPQOSN3ngIHo7g+USB7+98uGKp9vmYGBX0ZVhEsZjmGT5V
gEsttHsijRtzH+QChiVSnwa8t/KHrGvxdZdRwhoHtVQ7X0a047260IznCggqPEeGCx+UW
vhoQsb/TxtY+09UJ9sSZPvJhPLrHDjy5SL+pp7pkCX9UYfThK1sJ4jzMc2vC7a81izTxU
Ctraw==

ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=google.com; s=arc-
20160816;

h=mime-version:content-language:accept-language:in-reply-to
:references:message-id:date:thread-index:thread-topic:subject:to
:from:dkim-signature;

bh=b+KSSEyT7cHDLjaMBM7qUelxgs31gxyiGCifGmO5SA4=;

b=JRg81EVAg4aFY5K6yZhleULQ7vpENmMp7SXoV3/f+C75JDYepx9cUIuLT86AVZLRVIxX
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1PyxEa+9H61kfVBEIxINIcl10byBLcP36cZr75ePU22RAaZ6VP3tFS1GmRmootVEsCIKu
ek3wppDzgLbCe8ENtSKKqOhJdb50ffg6sSf+KwoVAHOMN1YgDgAO4hB6tH1ioGP60ORJIUDN
XpS34gCmf0trVDZ6FPVR5eLamEuSrIN1TI11QauuOWS5G2K1VQ4sbPFREoyexvgxrHrDm
XIMtTKTO0ZCo6wR6eud0aU/8dtY+dAwWF50YyoKR2GHs+F40/PcGm9/+30NunB5npi0CHXO
+hpA==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; gmr-mx.google.com;
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

Received: from mail-ill-x12c.google.com (mail-ill-xl2c.google.com.
[2607:£8b0:4864:20::12c])

by gmr-mx.google.com with ESMTPS id 013si119751gkp.0.2021.08.03.15.41.40
for <darrow@googlegroups.com>

(version=TLS1 3 cipher=TLS AES 128 GCM SHA256 bits=128/128);

Tue, 03 Aug 2021 15:41:40 -0700 (PDT)

Received: by mail-ill-x12c.google.com with SMTP id k3s089175ilu.2
for <darrow@googlegroups.com>; Tue, 03 Aug 2021 15:41:40 -0700 (PDT)

X-Received: by 2002:a92:cdae:: with SMTP id gl4mr805881i11d.123.1628030500032;
Tue, 03 Aug 2021 15:41:40 -0700 (PDT)

Received: from BYAPRO6MB4920.namprd06.prod.outlook.com ([2603:1036:307:2877::5])
by smtp.gmail.com with ESMTPSA id z22sm292028i0e.52.2021.08.03.15.41.39
for <darrow@googlegroups.com>
(version=TLS1 2 cipher=ECDHE-ECDSA-AES128-GCM-SHA256 bits=128/128);
Tue, 03 Aug 2021 15:41:39 -0700 (PDT)

From: paul hughes <paulmalcolmhughes@gmail.com>

To: "darrow@googlegroups.com" <darrow@googlegroups.com>

Subject: [EXT] Re: [Darrow] Detroit Police Body Cam Retention Policy &

Motion

Thread-Topic: [Darrow] Detroit Police Body Cam Retention Policy & Motion

Thread-Index: AXdxelpSgRIBtD6g6tDotfawMXV3MBcAuealj

X-MS-Exchange-MessageSentRepresentingType: 1

Date: Tue, 3 Aug 2021 22:41:38 +0000

Message-ID:
<BYAPRO6MB492009466318243BEE5D478AA8F09@BYAPRO6MB4920 . namprd06.prod.outlook.com>

References: <CA+n7weOm4Ram2KrJhKPZnQDwV0OJ41z+2SH5XbaxglP7YsVQsXwl@mail.gmail.com>

In-Reply-To: <CA+n7weOm4Ram2KrJhKPZnQDwV0OJ41z+2SH5XbaxglP7YsVQsXwl@mail.gmail.com>

Accept-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-Original-Sender: paulmalcolmhughes@gmail.com

X-Original-Authentication-Results: gmr-mx.google.com; dkim=pass
header.i=@gmail.com header.s=20161025 header.b=u0X7vpl2; spf=pass
(google.com: domain of paulmalcolmhughes@gmail.com designates
2607:£8b0:4864:20::12c as permitted sender) smtp.mailfrom=paulmalcolmhughes@gmail.com;

dmarc=pass (p=NONE sp=QUARANTINE dis=NONE) header.from=gmail.com

Reply-To: darrowl@googlegroups.com
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Precedence: list

Mailing-list: list darrow@googlegroups.com; contact darrow+owners@googlegroups.com
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
of knowingly, willfully, and purposely, destroying body camera evidence after 90 days when it is clearly contrary to state
statute MCL 780.316. | have specifically requested the former chief be ordered to testify to bring some real attention to
this ongoing ridiculousness where Detroit destroys most all video evidence after 90 days. The super majority of cases
have these recordings destroyed before ever getting to court. Even though there is a new chief, James Craig was chief
at the time of the offense and | want to avoid having patrol officers testify to "just following policy" without anyone
answering to why policy is enacted to order such destruction of evidence on a continuous basis.

From information that | have, the City's Law Department is a little rattled by this and fear an evidentiary hearing that
may attract some attention from the media and otherwise sooner or later.
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| have been waiting for the right audience (judge) to file this with and in my experience Judge Sabree is one of the fairest
judge's on the 36th bench.

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

169



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

171



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

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 6:02 PM
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
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